Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

July 14, 2022
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Agenda
July 14, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: June 10, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Tony Gross
Mike Hargis
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Todd Verhoven

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve June 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve July 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.







6. Community Input

7. Old Business

A. Recommendation of the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission to the

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners - revisions to Ordinance 21-011

Public Advertising.

8. New Business

A. Amended Site Plan - Kingston Springs Elementary School — 166 West Kingston

Springs Road. Map 96 Parcel 28.29.

B. Amended Site Plan — Harpeth Middle School — 170 Harpeth View Trail. Map 96

Parcel 21.01.

°

Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Concept Review - Sweetgrass Development; Dave and Mary Kay Walton: Mixed

Use Development

B. Comprehensive Plan Discussion

C. THDA Grant Update

10. Motion to Adjourn.

pm

The meeting was adjourned bv at
Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes
June 9, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: May 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Chuck Sleighter at 7:00pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Present
Tony Campbell Present
Tony Gross Present
Mike Hargis Absent
Lauren Hill Present
Brian McCain Present
Mike Patenaude Absent
Chuck Sleighter Present
Todd Verhoven Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Present
Martha Brooke Perry Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.
Quorum declared by Vice-Chair Sleighter.

4. Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Tony
Campbell, seconded by Lauren Hill, and approved unanimously.




S. Motion to approve June 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.
Motion to approve June 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Todd
Verhoven, seconded by Tony Gross, and approved unanimously.

6. Community Input
None

7. Old Business

A. CLOMR - Golf Club of TN FEMA Review (Deferred from the May 12, 2022
Planning Commission meeting)
1. Recommendation on CLOMR results to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners.
2. Consideration of Water Intake for the Harpeth River on The Golf Club

of DBI LLC.
3. Consideration of the revised PUD Development Plan for The Golf Club of

DBI LLC.
City Planner Armstrong reviewed the revised FEMA Conditional Letter of Map
Revision Comment Document the town received on June 2, 2022. This comment
document indicates there will be no rise or base flood change. This document also
indicates that the town, having the local oversight floodplain management, is
responsible for maintenance of the altered watercourse including related structures.
To this point Armstrong stated the Golf Club of Tennessee was willing to accept
liability and responsibility and would provide documentation indicating such. For
consideration of the water intake, Planner Armstrong indicated staff has reviewed the
plans and recommends approval. With FEMA comment document indicating there
will be no rise or base flood change the revised PUD Development Plan can move
forward. This agreement will include an updated grading plan, performance bond,
maintenance agreement, and maintenance plan. The revised PUD Development Plan
will be brought back to the Planning Commission for their review. Motion to
approve all elements of this agenda item made by Tony Campbell, seconded by
Lauren Hill, and approved unanimously.

8. New Business

A. 144 Petro Road. Rezone Request from C-2 Highway Service District to I-1 Light
Industrial District, Map 96M Group B Parcel 5.00, John Eatherly Property
located adjacent to AK Lube. The property is not located in the regulated Flood
Zone.

City Planner Armstrong explained the location of the property, the purpose of the
proposed business, and the reason for the need to rezone the parcel. Motion to
approve rezone request for 114 Petro Road to be forwarded to the Kingston springs
board of Commissioners for consideration made by Tony Gross, seconded by Tony
Campbell, and approved unanimously.




B. Consideration of the ATT Site Plan to expand existing utility infrastructure by
installing a generator and diesel tank. The property is located at LUYBEN
HILLS ROAD (off), KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082, Map 100 Parcel 1.00;
Property Owners are Priscilla Beard Dorris, ETAL. The property is located
adjacent to undeveloped land lving along Luyben Hills Rd and near the
intersection of Luyben Hills Rd. CC Rd. and South Harpeth Rd. The property
lies partially within the regulated AE Flood Zone. The Proposed project does not
lie in the Regulated Flood Zones.

City Planner Armstrong explained the proposed project, project location, and need for
the updated site plan. Motion to approve updated site plan made by Brian McCain,
seconded by Keith Allgood, and approved unanimously.

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. None

10. Motion to Adjourn.
Motion to adjourn made by Tony Campbell, seconded by Lauren Hill, and approved

unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned by: Vice-Chair Sleighter at 7:20pm

Chuck Sleighter Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Vice-Chair City Recorder






7.A,

ORDINANCE 21-011

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE VIII OF THE TOWN OF KINGSTON
SPRINGS ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners has previously
adopted its comprehensive zoning ordinance known as Ordinance No. 84-005, as amended (here
in “Zoning Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Planning Commission has requested that Article VIII of the
Zoning Ordinance be amended to include provisions governing notice to be given for certain
actions contemplated in said Zoning Ordinance and has recommended same for consideration and
adoption by the Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners after public notice, hearing,

and second and final reading.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS, TENNESSEE, THAT

Atrticle VIII of the Town of Kingston Springs Zoning Ordinance shall be amended as follows:

A. Section 8.070 C. shall be amended by adding the following provisions to the end of the currently

existing provisions:

No action shall be taken by the Board on any case until the notices set forth herein have
been provided and a public hearing has been conducted. The notices to be provided and

costs thereof are as follows:

1. A notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in
the Town at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing, and such notice
shall be posted in the online electronic format utilized by the Town to post notice of
the Board of Commissioners meetings and Public Hearings at least fifteen (15) days
prior to the date of the hearing. Said notice shall contain the address, if any, of the

subject property and a statement of the action proposed.

2. A notification sign or signs shall be placed on the property at least fifteen (15) days
prior to the date of the hearing. Any property line of the subject property which fronts
upon any public street or road shall be clearly flagged or marked at the time the
public notification sign is posted. The public notification sign(s) shall be those
furnished by the Town, and the City Manager or his/her designee shall place it/them

on the property. The sign(s) shall:

a. be no smaller than three feet by two feet (3’ x 2°) and shall be clearly visible
and legible to passing motorists;



b. specify the time, date and location of the scheduled public hearing;

contain the telephone number of the Town of Kingston Springs City Manager
or his/her designee where additional information can be obtained;

d. be posted along each three hundred (300) feet of each Public Street or road
right-of- way adjoining property;

be posted within ten feet (10°) of the public street on road right of-way and be
positioned in a manner to best inform the motoring public without creating a

safety hazard;

. be posted at the location where each access easement attaches to a public
street or road right-of-way if the property is accessed by easement;

g. contain the address, if any, of the subject property; and

h. contain a statement of the action proposed.

3. A notice of public hearing shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested,
to the property owners of record whose property is adjacent to, or immediately across the
street from, the property that is the subject of the public hearing. Compliance with this
notice requirement will be deemed sufficient if the City Manager or his/her designee
sends such certified mail to the owner’s address of record as reflected in the records of

the Cheatham County Tax Assessor.

4. Applicants shall pay the then current fees as established by the Town of Kingston
Springs Board of Commissioners in the Appendix to the Town of Kingston Springs
Municipal Code. Such fees include an application fee to assist in covering the cost of
review and processing the case, a fee for each notification sign required hereunder, and a
fee for providing notice by certified mail to the extent required by this ordinance. It is the
intent of this ordinance that the applicant pay the Town for all costs associated with an

application to the Board.

B. Section 8.090 shall be amended by replacing the current provisions with the following;

8.090. Amendment to the Ordinance. The regulations, restrictions, and boundaries set
forth in this ordinance may from time to time be amended, supplemented, changed, or
repealed by the Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners. Any member of the
Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners may introduce such legislation, or
any official, board, or any other person may present a petition to the Town of Kingston
Springs Board of Commissioners requesting an amendment or amendments to this




ordinance. These amendments must be in relation to the Comprehensive Plan and the
general welfare of the community.

No amendment to this ordinance shall become effective unless it shall have been
proposed by or shall have first been submitted to the Kingston Springs Municipal
Planning Commission for review and recommendation. Such proposal shall be submitted
to City Hall at least fifteen (15) days prior to the next Planning Commission meeting if it
is to be entertained by the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall have
thirty (30) days within which to submit its report. If the Planning Commission
disapproves the amendment within the thirty (30) days, it shall require the favorable vote
of a majority of the Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners to become
effective. If the Planning Commission fails to submit a report within the thirty (30) day
period, it shall be deemed to have approved the proposed amendment.

No change or departure from the text or maps as certified by the Planning
Commission shall be made, unless such change or departure be first submitted to the
Planning Commission and approved by it, or, if disapproved, received the favorable vote
of a majority of the entire membership or the Town of Kingston Springs Board of

Commissioners.
A. Public Notice. Before enacting any amendment to this ordinance, the Town of

Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners shall hold a public hearing thereon, of which
at least fifteen (15) days’ notice of the time and place of which shall be published in a
newspaper of general circulation in the City of Kingston Springs. Further, for zoning
amendments proposed for a specific property, a notification sign or signs shall be placed
on the property at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing. Any property
line of the subject property which fronts upon any public street or road shall be clearly
flagged or marked at the time the public notification sign is posted. The public
notification sign(s) shall be those furnished by the Town, and the City Manager or his/her

designee shall place it/them on the property. The sign(s) shall:

1. be no smaller than three feet by two feet (3° x 2°) and shall be clearly visible and

legible to passing motorists;

2. specify the time, date and location of the scheduled public hearing;

3. contain the telephone number of the Town of Kingston Springs City Manager or
his/her designee where additional information can be obtained,

4.  be posted along each three hundred (300) feet of each Public Street or road right-
of- way adjoining property;



5. be posted within ten feet (10°) of the public street on road right of-way and be
positioned in a manner to best inform the motoring public without creating a safety

hazard;

6. be posted at the location where each access easement attaches to a public street or
road right-of-way if the property is accessed by easement

7. contain the address, if any, of the subject parcel; and

8. contain a statement of the action proposed.

B. Fee: The Town of Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners shall establish a
schedule of fees and collection procedure for requests and petitions made under this
Section, which shall include, but not be limited to, the cost of the notifications required
herein. The schedule of fees due pursuant to this Section shall be as set forth in
Appendix A to the Town of Kingston Springs Municipal Code, as amended by the Board

of Commissioners from time to time.

C. Reconsideration. Whenever an application for an amendment to the text of this
ordinance or for change in the zoning classification of any property is denied, the
application for such amendment shall not be eligible for reconsideration for one year
following such denial, except in the following cases:

1. Upon initiation by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners, or Planning

Commission; or

2. When the new application, although involving all or a portion of the same
property, is for a different zoning district than that for which the original

application was made; or

When the previous application was denied for the reason that the proposed
zoning would not conform with the general plan, and the general plan has
subsequently been amended in a manner which will allow the proposed

|US]

zoning.

This Ordinance shall take effect the later of the date that is 15 days after its passage or upon
publication of this Ordinance or its caption, the public welfare demanding it.

Passed First Reading: L\uﬂ yst | 9, 202]
Public Hearing: O C‘J‘C}be( & f 393?;'




Passed Second Reading: (JCAebher 2], 202/

Pl b Lo I

Tony Gross, Mayor
Attest:

Xnie g:)u,ﬁ«\_o_

Jag)ie Dupré, Town Recorder

s
Approyed as to Form and Legality:
/o —

,Mézl:t'ha Brb)okf{P-eI ~own Attorne
/ / \\T{\' g

J"

f ]






B.A.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: 06/10/2022
Property Address/Location: 168 W. Kingston Springs Rd, Kingston Springs, TN 37082

Property Owner’s Name: Cheatham County School District of Director of Schools

Property Owner’s Address: 102 Elizabeth St., Ashland City, TN 37015

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: 615-7925664 Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: cathy.beck@ccstn.org

Applicant’s Name: Joshua Stokely

Applicant’s Email: joshua.stokely@gmcnetwork.com Applicant’s Phone #: (615)-243-1829
£t ,.-' / '—_’.:: =
Signature of Applicant: //;Q’-m- . Signature of Owner:(_ U UL-’.'.-j' h’”/ S
7

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 {34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

RRRRARY

Commercial: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consuitant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




O3 WHOMLINDWD
DOZLEEESLI L
EOZLE NL 'BlllAyseN

0Zb BUNS *B3nUsAY puJ 158 M OLEE

NS

Avoyd SONIUdS NOLSONIX "M 991

ONIalinga
SNOISS3IONO0D
TOOHOS AYV.LNINITE
SONINdS NOLSONIM
404 SNVi1d
NOILONYLSNOD

8557-Z56-519 INOHd

TBOLE N1 'SONINJS NOLSONIN
13341S ONIMJS 96
ANIWLYYEI0 3Y14 ¥3FLNNTOA
SONINAS NOLSONIY

EERTE]

o i [ ] ] 4 ¥
o m wod ne@ygzss 1IviNg wo3 ebpbPprepoomt Y3
< NOSNIVMS NOTIWL LOVINOD QYYQOOMWIL LOVINOD
1 3 VEPO-0Z2-1£6 ‘INOHd ZSPE-OPYP-519 ANOHG
O w L0Z2€ N1 ‘FTUAHSYN S502€ NL 'NOSHOIQ
= 18 3L 10M [SEMSININONN | Aumonsnw e NG L
o q dVIN ALINIDIA . °
—h . INOHd3T3L ‘sVD
*Bip nok esopeq 1eo
*AOJaq 9 eM Mouy
ﬁ_&_& | wo3 21pdejeuoRRP@BuNIauIBus YINT
n) 1506-971-519 INOHd
P R .m...w.‘. SS0.6 NL ‘NOS2IO ]
1 : SNOILYAITE Lo-Ly QYOY NYMOO 9t2
= W3LSAS DL SHIQ
S¥L30 £06-0 Bt 3ls 2 AS OILOTTE NO
SIIYL3a 2060 ﬂ el TRk gE]
STIVL3Q TOHMLNOD NOISON3 106-0 L)
[0 m mx 3OVL1S T0HLNOD NOISON3 090 . "
W = & 3 Wo2 IMempnIssPLen)s juaiq viNT
3 >25 JOVLS T0MLINOD zo_woF €09-0 \ Lavnis tnass Fowines
o Q34 || 11 3OVLS TONLNOD NOISOH3 2090 \ YA0ECSECLa  INOHI
3 1A 3 m 1 3OVLS T0¥LNOD NOISOY3 109-0 o T8B0LENL ,m@mﬂ__mmﬂmm_u.@mun_m
[ b —
z m 2 P o8 NVId ALILLN 20e-0 LOMLSIA ALMILA
- L Bem W¥u NV ALITLLN L0E-0 - WVYHLYIHO HLNOS ONOJ3S
® pm=z NYId SNIGYHD 102-0 .
D * Cc I o :
z £3 || 8. Nvid 30s 2010 ANINLHVAI ¥ALTM
2 zr W¥u NVd 3118 .STU & =
8 @ +84 NY1d NOILITOW3Q §00-0
S «¥u NVd NOILITOW3Q #00-0 h . 0B u-sBundsuoisBuDssame) TviNg wod sqaoyBuncA@enep ivNg
[ 8. SNOILIANOD ONILSIXT" €00-0 4 ‘ SSTMVINHOr LOVLNOD S7d 3d 'SEE0H 3AYQ LOVINOD
g % 0L12-256°519 ‘INOHd ZSZ'5veLE8 INOHd
«%s SNOILIGNOD ONLLSIX3 ¢00-0 @ 2 M Z80LE NL 'SONINAS NOLSONIY 0v0Z€ NL ITIASHIVID
_ 133HS S3LON L00-0 L L3341S ONRIJS 96¢ ANNIAY ONYISSOND Z0Z1
133HS ¥3IA0D L0605 SONIYAS NOLSONIN S0 NMOL S3LYIDOSSY ONY SEEOH - ONNOA
‘SONIMVYYA 40 1S >|—-z : oo E<:-—-<m —-—u INIWLEYI0 H3MIS ABVLINYS ‘HOAIAYNS NV
a
[~
¥ _ m n
TTTT wos pjasyDAana vNg
BRRNEE C80LE NL 'SONIUdS NOLSONIM o s @ e 3 seponmmE Do for e
m

VIV VIOHYD AOYM LOVINOO
00ZL-EEE-519 'INOHJ
€0Z2E NL "3TTIAHSYN

0Zv 3LINS "3NNIAY ON3 LSIM OLEE
O '000MVD STTIN NAMOQ0D

~L23LHONY

AoB uj-sBuudsuoisbuy@sesepaell Jiva
SSITMYTNHOM LOYINOD

b 1X3 '0112-256-5L9 3INOHJ

Z80.E N1 'SONIYJS NOLSOND
L33ULS ONIMCS 96E

SONIMIS NOLSONIM 50 NAMOL

53007 ¥ oG TINg

wod yjomauowbPradiey Apues g3
053d0 '3d ¥IdYYH AQNYY LOVINOD
00ZZ-EEE-5L9 3NOHJ

EDZZE NL 'ITNAHSYN

0Z¥ 3LINS '3NNIAY ON3 LS3M 0LEE
071 'A00MYD ST1IW NAMJO0D

“¥IINIONT WD

AoB uw-sBuudsuoysBuy @ssamell vN3
SSITMYTNHOrM LOVINOD
0L1Z-T56-5L9 INOHd

ZBOLE NL 'SONIHIS NOLSONI
133418 ONRIdS 96E

SONIEdS NOLSONIY 40 NMOL

IHIWLHVEET BN

B0 wisoo@yeg Ayled yiNg

MO3H AHLYO 80 LOVLINOD
¥995-26.-519 3NOHdJ

SLOZE NL ‘ALID ONYIHSY

L3ZUIS HLI3BVZI3 Z0

ST00HDS 40 ¥O103MIa

LJ1¥LS)10 TOOHIS ALNNOD WYHLYIHD

‘43d073A3Q 3LIS

SL1OVINOD
- AJNIOV ~ S1JVINOD
1NIWNYIAOD INVLINSNOD



£0002ZSVYNO# 1L 0Irodd OWO

480132342

[ ]

133HS S3LON

AOBIMR W44 3 3ALLINON €

1IN 2 v0 S TP T TN Y WOM IS 17 A S N LM

ATV TN P e Y3 b THONE | T A T ATV

srQmE
220 m =
EZZQ
2Z2O0ma
3z
somZ-
354840
-4
250 3 ¢ 01
232X 9Y “HeNIred DL ONLa3 SHPIE 30YINGHT) WA IO LY 0PGS9 I ILVMOH Ty
RN ) v w0y
m w ) =z OL GLLTIAMEY 38 11943 ININ3I¥14 QUND INY ONAVHD Tvred Ly W
cT
=0 m DHNIIHENT TYINHI3LOT0 11 O 013343 Tv G3L0WaM03 30 11w
90
=2 P e s
r4 | L TS T 14 LR RO 1 L L Y
@

AT s £ CAABAT o i TV L S

1 kT bl 0o 1o P
P A0Vl S LD L PR el b

HHVATO JIMLN V) HIA MY T34THe ) VIAOUEA VIR A019WHINGT |

“wamroug TWELND) I, smes R A DMLY
34171473 IHL 4D OIAOMAM 10 1508 U NI v (VBN M4 HDI VN INDS 1

L = A cdap it

Imrvay

1
TN (WA M7 O NNV TRINYA L 01 N A 3502 IvoLnas o

TUIAT TV L A HVINOT0 M [0 TSN (bl a0

g ; AT
- -4

m 4O THEMI YA T4T UM £ TN TIVHS BN 00 L5 03 1014 Anidanwn DR woo
b o " 55 eI R Yy
B E S —— _ OO ..
£

A
PLGIMIDIM i LYLT 0Ny T30 1 11 4 A L0 ML 3ADW 3 119D IALNOT AdwuL 0
waovTey i

310N NI¥140001d4

e R

PN TN 19 AT Ly
51 s 3

urew wasviosn Ll oun Al ion- 1

WOD WECMLINDWD
O0ZLEEESI9 L
EOZLE NL '®|lIAYSIN

0Zb 8UNS BNUBAY U IDM OLEE

LN SN AN

310N SIILILN
SY9 ? SNOLLY ‘21419313

WOLIYINGD THIMa

LY 23n TG
SR

UM TINVINO ¥ M 3T TI9HG DT ONY SHLY I

PRI e 111 3300 19HL 0NN LUIRIO I LHOASHT VL
o1 Lin

EIREPS
THI WA T bt A

Tes0dzke Lrraame e 4200 e
w00

5 U0 ML

3
VN1 ON 3uv 53030
34,01 Y1 MW 40 AIIANAN 38 T

100 VK1 VR 10124 2

TvviNen 3020 01
5 Wz ILVI=30 £¥ INGRLE QY 3
TOMANY I NULAT I L A8 NOIIND ARV AR, 43 The

WO N3N I

34483 T NOLIVHLIO) 1w 5
RN RO SIS AW AV T

o 1ama3y 3am

1oy 2 03w ]
HITTID CMNMATE L BN SONMYHG K HADHI ¥ THINA N RGO A3 OHY INOLZ OIHSNND HUM 03111433V 30 1)

VO F1 ) ASETPN ¢ NI 13LTa5L 8 TN
aL4r 09504

THOWIagY N1y
ore tai

ING

[y 5 Wt S 46 03173W0 Ewil bk
A s oy ANIIWIL0R LVHL ARELIFIN APV IRIID B b b

e

r 4
N\

SOLUIAINL 4t et e
901 313 EHOILYONTI UMM AN ekt :

138 5 VIMYD/ 8 03A0NHY ¢ AIND ONY SIS0 8
AUALIC NOLLYLTOIA NCVaY G3A0M3H 31 0L fie

i$310N TO¥INOD IS e
vivaals 3LON L1INESV ¥ILYMIEOLS NOISONZ ¥ 3OVNIVHO ‘ONIGYHD iSILON 3115 TYHINGD iSILON NowLoW3a
ol i L 0 ¢

2 X 5 ' ¥ T T T = T ;




oL

«V., SNOLLIGNOD
ONILSIX3

¢00-O

:
o

i el

i

)
Iear

2y

]

GFE]
5

ArA

a

e >

Ei Ny
VO SONPIIS HOL50MDI 151 99

ONIATING SNOISSIDONOD
SONIYAS NOLSONIM

TOOHDS AYVLNIWIT3

£000ZZSVYNDO# LO3Irodd OWO

oum | veichmdm ay

LY | AN5SI

va 3

oat

DOZLEEESLY L

EO0ZLENL

MDD N2OMLININD
0Zb 3ns ‘anuaAy pu3 iseMm OLEE

W5

)

’
N\

—_——G
———%
GN3I937 ONILSIXA

(i e aneS0@T

(88 AAYN €8 QWN) INVd FLVLIS N1
Fm.muu 0Z = HONI | = 31¥DS JIHIVED

o ™ ™

“Bip nok si0jeq e
*MOJ3q 1R Rouy

(c00-2 “43¥) ANITHOLVYIA




—

(L33HS SIHL *338)
ANITHILYIN ’

(200-9 "338) INITHOLYIN [

.8, SNOILIONOD
ONILSIX3

ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD

SONI4dS NOLSONIA

TOOHOS A¥VLININII

T
-

€000ZZSYNO# 1L03rOdd ONO

dLva ansst

CEI A TR PR, }
00ZLEEESIY L
£02ZE NL BHIAGIEN

DZY BUNG SNUBMY DU FERM DIES

aANI931 9NILSIXI

QO | ==

(8B AAYN £8 QVYN) 3NYId JLVLIS NL
1334 0Z = HONI L - 3TYDS JIHAYND o
[ n ‘Bip no auojeq jje %)
“MOJagq b Moy et

IN

(133HS SIHL *33u) —
ANITHILYIN




10

Woo Wpssiinans

€000ZZSYNO# LOIrOdd DO

w0070

V4
Al wiismese 1 I 5 2
W E0ZLE NL ‘®iliAyseN TvonSOWMS NOLIOWI L5 W3 ;_5‘
\ u 0Zb BUNS 'BNUBAY PUT ISBM OLEE ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD o=
TOOHOS AYVLINIWITI i ~.NV1d
SONRdS NOLSON NOILITOW3Ia
e LE
s =
FE H
i
5 |85 |
' : i (g i
oF : g P
oW = 3
i | [ g Pl
e k4% H TS - 3
e F: I £ P
\w a z 1
.= o & s 4
g% z ii
éé :, P 1 E
i2 2 & &
EG
2
=
:
Q
™
W
E
w
z
-l
£
4
<
=
- /f
X LIJE /
= /
= <




o ..

€0002ZSVYNO## LD3IrOdd DNO

«H.NVd
NOLLITOW3a

S00-O

ONIGTINg SNOIéSSDNOO
TOOHOS AYVLINIWITI

Wo2 deoMLINDAD
Q0ZLEEESI3 L
E0ZLE NL ‘efiiayseN

0Zt BUNS @nuBAY puJ 1saM 0LEE

31Va | 3Insst

SONIRIdS NOLSONM

——

1=3HS SIHL "334)
ANITHALYIN

B ®rizaias - ke 0@l

GNI9IT ONIL

[ st ey ]
310N

(88 OAYN €8 Q¥N) 3NY1d LYLS NL
1334 0Z = HONI L - 3T¥DS DIHLYHO
T L

Je— ] T ‘a_nsgﬂo_aa__mo

[ o M 0 o "MO)Jaq 2,)=YM Mouy

3

S—

(00-9 "334) INITHILYW

(L33HS SIHL "334)
INITHILYIN

oL i




o

E000ZZSVYNO# LO3rodd DNO

. NV1d
aLis

¥CF

a5 {tl'

.
)

v

e N

A,

g‘.-

ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD
TTOOHOS AdVLNINITI
SONIYdS NOLSONIA

qLva 3INSSI

T I TSR
O0ZLEEESIS L
EOZLE NL BHIAYEEN

0Z BUNS 'BnudAY pu3 ISBAN OLEE

NS

)

w01 vz o ()

IS310N A3X 31IS

- e
sror corw
" Ll
i ] s
noudeowsa | ORI [Tl Semann

“on
WALVMIREDOD T4 ANto?

379V¥1 SLNIOd ¥3INNOD ONIGTIng

TV Sy e

AN3ID3T ONIAVd

(88 QAYN €8 QWN) 3NVTd JLVLS NL
1334 02 = HONI } - 3T¥0S SIHdYHO

“Bip nok a0j0q e
*MOJ3q 1384 Rouy

(z0s-2 "43u) INITHOLYI




0

WO AHOMLINIWD
00ZLEEESI9 L
EDZLE NLL "ofjiaysenN

€0002ZSVYNO# LOIrOdd DO

TRUENL SNBSS NOLIOND
TYOH SONNS NOLSOND 151 93

¢0L-O

0Zp 81N 'BNUBAY PUJ 1SOA OLEE ONIATNG SNOISSIONOD %’ﬁ. K
TOOHIS AYVININTIA g SV «8.NV1d
SONRIAS NOLSONIM als
E?,
'8;
3
e a
;- zs
. 4w
F
o
25
GE B
. e -
ki I} Il
. 3 e 1k
25 - EE
as o 3
52 z b
= > xig
5 H M
= 80
o =
g £
5 52
g ez
5 Bk
5 Eu
5 2
o <
&
2
4
wl
ZXI
Sa
2
F
=k
=u
w
=
2
i)
uw
w
=
w
Z
a
F
g
<
H




€0002ZSVYNO# LO3Ir0dd OO

o

Y 10¢-O

o LA
’ Q::‘ sy

WOD MRUML NN -
¥ 4 l I oozcegesto L 0 a2 E‘%
EOZZENL'®lAuSEN  ———— = i gl = & &
\ W 0zpouns anueAy pUTIsEMOIEE | ONITING SNOISSIONOD %3* ﬁ‘f‘é.
e TSy JOOHDS AUVINIWTTS &g 4% NV1d

3lvalanssi SONNAS NOLSONIA ONIQvdO
"
i ﬁg
22
Ll : £
"_'t“FH 22 =15 § ]
L=k 2 i (44 2 g
v - T ) bt N :
-'.‘a.‘;ra' g% 3 E g é %
» o i E O
2 it 5 & 8 5 :
s S el FEEET A | B,
Ny (47 D NGRS SHE o|¢ 4 i
b2 b HIE A z 23
B til|a T b s H :
& wl: §§ w = ‘::: H H
¢ : HIE E - ’
i i g g
e o im -1 5 &
w=p | £l|[E £ g ]
CO' = BERE ¥
i I L H oz < i 0 El
2 [i{{clelolofslototol0te)

T T = m -



o)
<
9}
o
o
(o]
[
m
O
=
2
@]
z
>
w
N
n
(=3
(=
(=3
w

V0D YHOMLINOWO
D0ZLEEESIS L
E0ZLE NL 'fltAyseN

QL epns dnuoAy PUT {FRM DLET

NS

FiR .
. e
)

%

ONIaNg SNOISSEONOO

)

¥ 4
N\

. NV1d
ALITILN

s

Tor

rox

TOOHOS AYVINIWITI
SONIddS NOLSONIMA

3iva i Insst

£ 108- 30 4 w725 950 1 moLion @)

e
torva iR

LLEDER]

*3LON

(88 GAVN £8 QYN INY1d ILvLS NL
1334 0Z = HON| L - TT¥3S OlHdvaD

o

*Bip nok aiojeq nes
"MO|3q sieym mouy

(zog-2 "438) aNITHOLYI




o 3 L} &

(133HS SIHL "338)
ANITHILYW

(10£-D "43Y) INITHILYIW \\

«8. NV1d
ALlLn

TS

3
¥
£3

L]
o
£
Hor
=
£
3

g
2%
&
£
5
:7;0
&
g

TOOHOS AYVYLNIWITI

ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD
SONIdS NOLSONIM

o]
<
(9]
o
g
o]
[
m
9]
3
*®
@]
4
s
1%
N
)
(=3
(=1
[~3
w

aiva 3nssi

AU esoM LN
DOZLEEESI L
E0ZLE NL 'BHAYSEN

0Zb 83InS 'BNUBAY PUI 1SOAA DLEE

anN3osa

(88 OAYN €8 OYN) 3NV1d ALVLS N1
1334 02 = HONI | - 3T¥08 JIHdYHO

S

“Bip nok as0j8q nes
*MOJaq 138U Mouy

IN

(L33HS SIHL *334)
INITHILYIN




0

- €000ZZSYND# LOIFOYd DNO
P C e T -—
y I wos wsominows L ; 'b:;ﬂ 1.%_ Log ’
IW n oo — i sovaswossoor 43 %%Q& ;
J £0ZLE NL ‘SllInisEN ——— avos s voom s TR, 2

3 iy
' ONIQNNG SNOISSIONOD g'a,, - 139V1S
0Zp 2UNS ‘BnUeAY pul 1seM OLEE —
| TS | L0 TOOHDS AYVAININATE Setar Bl TOYLNOD
RO L SONJYAS NOLSONIN NOISO¥3

20 FEET

TN STATE PLANE (NAD B3 NAVD 88)

GRAPHIC SCALE -1 INCH

TEUPONARY MLET PHOTEGTIN
TEMFOAARY ROCE LHECR b

LEGEND

Call betore you dig.

COATRGL \REF. C90

CONTRACTOR KEY NOTES:

Know what's below,

@ e ron e

w




£000ZZSVYNO# LOIrOdd OO

¢09-O

i

w9y
5
$ s

:gf’

maO
9% 0
g3z
ii2
(3]
mmo
2
w
3 m
g
£
9
Z
9]

WO3 YHOMLINIWSD
00ZLEEESI9 L
EOZZE NL 'BliAyseN

0z 8yns ‘anusAy pu3 1sep OLEE

1139V1S
TOYLNOD

£

".

)
Jegr

m
m
m
<
m
3
>
=
=
w
o)
I
0
o)
]

S

N

)

s
N\

aLval anssi

NOISO¥3

SONRdS NOLSONIM

aom 43w ouay avea iv ez son (B

:S3LON AN HOLIWHINOD

[

T PP i—

aN3931

[ o i
JLON

(88 GAYN €8 OYN) INY1d LV1IS NL
1334 0Z = HONI | - 3TV0S DIHAYHD
= *Bip nok ei0jeq jes)
*MO}IQ 9.384M Mou




€000ZZSVYNO# L03rodd OO

sy o €090

\
=

QDZLEEESI9 L .
Rl S —— ZAUTNL SRS NOLIONDN

=
WO

EO0ZZE NLL "of! T AYOY SO OLIWD LA TER £

02b eunS ‘enusAY pu3 155M OLEE S ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD sl " e RAIELYATS
B T Y S— JOOHOS AYYLNINATA %‘f-’::r el TOULNOD

aLva. ansst SONRIAS NOLSONIN NOIsOu3

Q
GRAPHIC SCALE - 1 INCH = 20 FEET
TN STATE PLANE (NAD 83 NAVD 88)
NOTE:

“
w
=i}

|l e
iz
o>
a 3
-] F4 H g
] I i
g 3 Q H -
29. w s E E
i i
.ng H
= :
i3 z
£ s
g
-3
2
5]
w
w
g
w
H
=
5
[
<
=
~
oy
\.
\ﬁ

°




o 3

: 4 Z8
ia B3
ImE s
igsg
Sy
8 zz
1883
(3 WM
2
L]
w
£
=
1
r
3

NG

)

Cawirral vs e Twakniaa s ()

:$31LON A3N HOLIVHINOD

S v 0138

AW LARITNONT UL
05170 N3TUA MO TUIAY HLWON

HY1m 1 34wt
NOLLYZIMYLE Tras

Mg vy

(88 AAYN '£8 OVYN) INY1d JLVLS NL
1334 mN = HONI | = 3T¥DS DIHdYNO

S s )
= 1

L LLLTEL ERL o

(L33HS SIHL "434)
INTTHILYIN i .=

= N -

n b | L] i
| i
3 -~ \\\
0o m (133HS SIHL "43¥) <
O 4 m 3 ANITHILYWN (Z00-5 *43M) ANTTHOLYIN 7’ v
-] > l‘
| m35 s ’
(o)) =0z A N
=~
o ¢
P
_.or.‘.,,,,
..u_e_...&._
L
o,
45
Wy
© fQmx
< 220mZ
(9] 3222 ®
3 f1450
& iiokZ
3] iz<9
— .-,.Sxm
3 20Oz
0O L s o
2 £08
b3 joXe]
Q zr
= o]
(=
(=]
w
e o)




=
|

£0002ZSVYNO# 1LO3r0dd OO

slviag
TOULNOD
NOISO¥3

L

i i“
2y IR
TR

rQm=
20 mZ
1122 Q@
22O me
gamzZ -
R
..mBVN
40 ™
i12<9
1282
cI
=08
[SXe}
N-l
o]

alva anssi

NOD JUOMLINOWO
00ZLEEESLY L
E0ZLE NL ‘ofliayseN

OZb OUNS ‘anusAy pujisap OLEE

NG

)

HiA30 011906 nODM

4
|
I

e oLIoN =
NOILO3LO¥d LI INI WHOLSXT T
.

S WIS | e o

T TRl v SN - TR YRVAeay
L TR T A S e}

|
das ey
|
|
|

TUeAT WAYONS AYINTRYLTIM LVT4 DNV DWwHd KONL 15¥] GISIVN Jds1 1IN 0%

2

IS oL 10

ONIHIVHL

Fuo5 3L son




L

L}

s$Tiviaa

¢06-O

£
%

AL
3
3
»gr 0

5
5 s

iy

2] FROMXE

< 2:0mZ

9] $EZZ2Q

z  jiREY

8 12590

e gy

z 7]

3] 422

3 m

o) g2z

-4 0o

> S0

3 z"

[N [}

S

o

o

w
@
w
i
m
o
=
=
-.--

gz
ek
-
S e
R
R
I
~ 84
28
= 8

0Z¥ BUNS ‘anUBAY PUT ISeA OLEE

NO

)

a1 10w
SYINY A3AYANA NI
Sdiid TN 40 SNIOOIE Ry THAW0YE

Avcon e

SY3MY A3AVd NI

L

P
e TRy




[ _.. n

€000ZZSVYNO# LOIrO¥d DNO

MO NECMLINDWD
00ZZEEESLY L
E0ZLE NL 'dllIAYseN

02y 84ng 'anuaAy pu3 1=BM OLEE

' 4
\

NG

ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD

agr

TOOHOS AYVINIAITI

sTviaa

SONIdS NOLSONIA

iva Inssi

SAVEZOT | usmOT v~ 1Z02-9g-L ™
UOIIED 000E NUEL AdBS "D T LS T L'S

wog | |
i 4 EY A
i i
me|A doj
- 9L
W=
- - YL

i
= WhGL e e —]

SLOLE NL ‘AID puelysy ‘Yinos Zi AmH 2102
ZEE6-26.-GL9  S)ONpoLd 8)esouo) yersr

MEPDS 154 (0 Ao R

uadu ¢

i

s

mopopis [ 08

m._.mmozoo
P N

Liadyvr

v

il WAL
"

vy
v

et
o AOS T 8

Ary

w31 oaanas
304 3LANaOHSde

EGE AN

ia3naan e
artano

WINAW

WNaLvm D1eg03
Jdid dLvieangar

I3 w3
in3azan el

Delansy
¥33a3H

AT SNIEYEE DAV

LAONYETI AVANT

asq1om!
FroEHH

SQIFEZ'SZ "] uemOT | 0Z02-e0L ™
uo(|e9 QOOE Yue) dwnd snuepy

MaIA BPIS {
T el

100 S8 irs w01
o
O pasaye w

£2A 0N
-1 ndong
0R apP1ny

| suonnjos

m:_._m

BA-18 -

SL0ZE NL ‘A0 pueiusy 'Winog g1 AMH 2102
TEEET6LGLY  S1anpoid 6}010U0D Yoiier

porciddy v
POIBY OIWL) 072-H
paIUAIR ,
uBieng yu L Druonon
8 /721D WS1Y MIRON
SUAALI M) 1006 G /A
M0 0, 7LE RGO 1Y

RIANING 184 000'S kg uw

JLIVONOD
N
ESs==a

LLI3¥Nvr

i

M vaals
2U3HINO3 40 6oL

HO10D OIAOKEY LITLHOYY MO HOVTE NILYS 06Qrs SWYTTTAM
NIANIHS HOLYIW O1 0103 HER4 G3Lrvd ¥ FAYH TIVHS ONTIvY
TYNINYA NOILONYLSNOD TIALS 30 3Ll

TITISAID SY SH3L3WYID TVNMOH. Juv HMOHS SNILIAYIQ 3did 9
TIUINDN 51 IVHONYH

ONIJIIHN ¥ BI1YIHD BO WS S1 3dQTS ¥IVM 313HINDD 3HL 4]
094D 10 ¥ WISV 1331S ONIONOANIZH

£5 ¥ WLSY DL WHOINI TIVHS YIBILYW e

ANNOND JHL OL IATTYHY STVH ONY BN 1 38 TIYHS S1S0d TIY
NOILYIIKEYA MIL3Y G3ZINVATYO 10 10H 38 TIVHS ONITVY
salon

T

TUYOIHOD NO 3133 15
T3S AT VDAL A p

¥¥ NOILD3S

1% Sy HIOM

[N TEFRTC)

SLHIO Q3013 HLM
did TIILS OPHOR @ b1+l

SINIOF G30713M HLM
3did 133LS DPHIS .0kl

s

o



i 2% =
“ iy w u _9._«_
L) L | m T le B4 TS i> Vs
O ] , NOLLVAITI HLNOS - 1TVLIS OML —. NOILVAITI L1SV3-TTV1S OML
| |
> | |
= frras]
g | [-] 2-0 — AL o= R s
= O — i
#ANG1000 —— ONLLSIXIHILY
ﬁﬂwqu.oﬂ = OLY2IA BYINOCH
b INVAIONY Lnodissmed
E RO T | I A - IVLIN SRy LNOJSNMOQ Ty Sh y — AT ety Ly
€ A ONLLHOIT= ¥OYd ) 1YM #0183 LX3
e a—— a g - XOV4 VA HOI3 G —=
AINNOILVAITIONIATIN H9-0L _ = 28l _
. A0S 26 301~ y ABROSV T dOL
Q@ X3 9OF 4AL'ILLOD VL3N ¢ . s L 4AL BNo
Z o 0ZF QIMSINI3N 95 9 — dALWLLND WLIN 1Y LI QIHSINIINA 971 Y13 Q3HSINIIA4.9 % §
7] = PN -
2] “ b3 o [ DNISOOH e AL O I
* 50 R4 TIONIHS LIVHASY —
> o 80 P TR . = T
z ¢x 8% 00U 30 T \
W m am W ﬁ INIATO = So&z;nﬂdns say e
: i
R B3 o3 g o " ONIIS ININID 1R
[=] - 3 c z TYDINYHIIW 135~ NV T VA BeTERE
=3 3 F o L80¥HXT T¥ONAMINGD — = - INIA 3O
z
5 Z€ 58
35 zm
g4 oz
o
[e) m
8 5
: >
El
<
7
[2]
I
[o]
o]
-
m i : WOz b FIW0S o=l =b YOS #
HH 7 NOILVAITI HLYON - T1V1S OML N NOILVAITI LSIM - TTVLS OML
1z =
olx ig I
H At il | i
$3 tm
600 =1 - 028 _ : -
T
T F==—mAnoNood L) HOIV L HOOU IVLINONIOD
WA OV 1nCdsNMOT T AE
o QeI RN
L e, LHEMG LR * 5 LNGSNADR) IYLIN 53 0
ANt it ey T ONLHOI|
ONILHON ONLLHOIT - WIVd 11¥M ¥OIELGE —
" - m m P e T TE e} “AIVd 1TV JOINLXI
8083 Lot e ==
TREE “adl ~ dAL HILIADTYLIN
] m 53 QIHANIRNG 50 8 dAL HILLNO
o m m dAL ¥3LLNA e Wilm STTLF I
= m g M [rarEn wﬁvﬂﬂ.ﬁi;? 1HOI1 Q385303
g 3
° g3 O-91
£ H Sl T T B
B ey o / - — TYOINYHOIN 335
g i i bk ) / .. VIOSWSWLIN D
£ 7 ;
m — WOINYHOI 325 N3 ONICIS LN b3l
ONILHOIT = 94 17¥M HOW X3 L5NVHX3 TYONALINID
ANIAOQ1Y

NS
|

J

SILONNOILYA3TZ TV¥INID

" ' - = t - 1 W a t .

‘Tv T zores

wd

L1202 NOKSYIA 11V IeHIL



S.B.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Strest

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: _06/10/2022
Property Address/Location: 170 Harpeth View Trail, Kingston Springs, TN 37082

Property Owner’s Name: Cheatham County School District of Director of Schools
Property Owner’s Address: 102 Elizabeth St., Ashland City, TN 37015
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: 615-7925664 Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: cathy.beck@ccstn.org
Joshua Stokely

Applicant’s Name:

Applicant’s Email: joshua.stokely@gmcnetwork.com Applicant’s Phone #: (615)-243-1829
LA = [/ )'/j
Signature of Applicant: /ﬂ-w gkq/ Signature of Owner: [ é{,»{ﬂé(j fZ)_"? /\

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — S lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub ~ 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub - less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Commercial: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)

Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)

Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




-z
)
o £
g7
2
4
8¢
° 8
g

g c
z =1
o =]
g
3 b3
£ 1
2 m
z :
:
o >
L4 M
§
H
®
2
2
=
3
H
2
8

NS

¥ 4
%

TIVIL M3IA HL3dYVH 0L}

ONIa1Ing

SNOISS3IONOD

TOOHOS

371ddIN HL3dJVH

dOd SNVid

NOILONYLSNOD

§552-256-6L9 "INOHd

TBOLE NL 'SONINIS NOLSONI
133418 ONIYS 96E
AN3WL¥YAIA 314 ¥ITLNATOA
SONRIAS NOLSONIN

REETE]

m wod Ne@yszsa 1IvN3 woo eBp6@piepoomi Iyw3
e NOSNIVMS NOTIVL LOVINOD QYYQOOM AIL LOVLNOD
m PEPS-0ZZ-LE6 INOH TSPE-OPUGL9 INOHJ
- L0ZZE N1 ‘ITIAHSYN S502€ NL NOSYDIQ
L3341S 3DYIWNOD ELE 133418 LINTYM 3 509
- JIVISOL LON 181y ALRIOHLNY SYD NOSHIIQ ¥3LVEND
ul dVIN ALINIDIA . -
— :ANOH43T3L 7]
5 3
é
6 0 “Bip nok elojaq je
P . . = - .;O_MD njeym mouy
WA e o R R aRuBuE. NS
1S06°9b1~S19 INOHd
SS0.E NL NOS)DIQ
avOH NYMOO 962
L, 20; N o ’ WILSAS DIHL9T13 NOSYHOId
&
& / B TR ERF]
W als
[} 0T .S .
21 > . wod >u~w\<ﬁaumm@tnan w219 iviNg
g 31 S Z || SNOILYAZTS o o @ LYVNLS INFYE 1OVINOD
- ] i S7Ivl3a £06-0 Y60E-Z56°5L9 INOHJ
= ] — —z i Z80LE N1 'SONIYAS NOLSONIN
© m @I Suvia 2060 3AIMQ ASTIVA 505
3 ZEQ £ || STIVL3Q TOYLNOD NOISONS 108-0 LOIMLSIO ALNILN
= A %3 || maovLs ToMINOD NOISORS €050 o WYHLYZHI HLAOS ONOD3S
m Zm || 139V.LS T0MLINOD NOISONT ™ 209-0 o {INIWLYV4aa BALYM
g £ & || 139VLS T0¥INOD NOISON3 109D
n Z I || NYId ALITILN LOE-O o, E
~ Z o,
S & 8 || nv1d oniawus L0z-0 ; .
3 - NVId 3LIS L0L-D . AoB ui-sBuudsuoysBup @ssemel yINT woo sqqoyBunoA@sep iyW3
<1 - / SSIMYI NHOT LOVINOD §7d 3d 'S8EOH 3AVQ LIVINOD
NY1d NOLLIOWsa €00-2 ..m_* 8 1X3 0112Z56-519 3NOHd ZSZ-SPSLEE 3NOHd
SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3 200-2 M ZBOLE NL 'SONINAS NOLSONIM 0POLE NL ‘FTIASHEVID
133HS S3LON 100-3 13341S ONINJS 96¢ 3NNIAY ONYISSOND 2021
SONINJS NOLSONIY S0 NMOL S3LYIDOSSY ONY SEBOH - INNOA
133HS ¥3A0D 100-9 SONHAS NOLSONDI S !
‘SONIMYYQ 40 1817 ¢ LNIWLHY AT ‘MOAIAENS ONV
ik
B ALNNOD 'NVHLVYIHO
[ woa pjasyDhene ywg
5 €80.€ NL "'SONIUdS NOLSONIM KB 313913 3D “LYING o3 oS o, 13
|m

VIV YIOUYD AQY LOVINQD
00ZL-EEE-SL9 INOHJ
€0ZL€ NL 'ITAHSYN

0ZF 31INS '3NNIAY NI LS3M 0LEC
071 '000MYI STIIN NAMO00D

*1031IH2¥Y

AoB w-aBundsucysBuy Besemer T3
SSITMYINHOM LOVINOD

¥ LX3 '0L12-256-5L9 ‘INOHd

ZBOLE NL 'SONINJS NOLSONIM
LEHHLS TMINdS Sl

SONINAS NOLSONIM 40 NMOL

53005 7 ONIdTING

wo3 yiompuawdPadiey Apues iyyg
08340 '3d ¥3dYVH AONYY LOVINOD
00Z4-EEE-5LY ‘3NOHJ

E0ZZE NL ‘ITIAHSYN

02 3LINS ‘INNIAY ONI LSIM OLEE
OT1'JO0MYD ST11IN NAMAOOD

TYIANIONI TAID

#oB up-sBupdsuojsbu @ssepel w3
SSTMVINHOr LOVINGD
0112-Z56-519 INOHJ

TBOLE N1 'SONIMAS NOLSONIN
133MLS ONINJS 96¢

SONIMJS NOLSDNIY 40 NMOL

JINSWIHY IO ONMNT T

B10 wsoo@yoeq Ayes iwiNg

MO38 AHLYD ¥Q LOVINOD
P995-264-519 INOHA

SLOZE NL ALIO ONVIHSY

13318 H13BYZI3 20k

SIQOHDS 40 HOLJ3HIa

LOIHLSIA YOOHIS ALNNOD WYHLYIHD

¥3dOTIAI0 LIS

SLOVLNOD
~ AON3OV
INIWNNIA0D

SL1OVINOD
LNVLINSNOD

[




oL A * L i ] L | L * L 4 L
L |
A1 TR T
UM GITNTTTY I 150 NOHLYIIVITHE TN HITIMMAC 39 PRUA U3 W] VRN TR 17

R 100143 Oy w1 N
e ATy 0

133HS S3LON

ORI N340 1 340 3RO £ Rt e

Jqvenans VALTRANOLS SAWOD Y [MHITY A XY BEUI3 AT
LNIAINW VRNV 3L OL Tk THE bkt 3V LM Y O IS £ 4/ ON MU
a3 oA Y3 1 TIHINAN | WY

“s121via3m
AHWAIWIN v LYOSIY SHOOD 11 AUNS J0VMYNO 3ALISOd JWNSH OL 31 WL IVHLNOD 1T

q3MDIN
2 ¥3I0NI LIVINOT 511N 1TV 0L IDVNYAO WIAOR Wi

ey
Vivass

MUt NOLLYAZ13 H87114 30T OL LIS AL

30 IHY TGS ANY SIS 11V 4O FOVHOLS HIACHA ¥OS TTRTHDTIN 21 KO 0N 17

EVLNOSINY aAVH ALOLNY 3HL

nows THHE SN D O 17
o] QT
< HE: [o=3
2393 .

2} 3IZ
- 27 0Om
= gqam =

29T
o LEE
& 2§0E
9} mv Z 0 INIHM FLIOM L¥ ONDY
- R g OHAD! KL L b >0y
1 == PO, T TE ) 01031314103 30 19H1 NG 3¥1d AWAT3 Y DNV 1Y Luks 17 m 1 LPRINO S0
0 cm ) 1w0eam
z = I R T PIII3NONT WY ANH3TLOT ML M 03132348 S¥ QLI 10 Thews T4 KIS
£ 5o LTSN 2L 40 ALY T i o i
©n > I - M I3 )
~ zZ5
~
o Q]
(= —
=1
@

(4 3MVANOIIY M Q¥C GILYMINI IO 91 05 v I3

- o v 35V s 2 peve
= .:.
w
m =
a0 001103
Elm 20 r0uK0
INENNTY 341 HOTI03 Tt 15 T e .
u_ﬂ. e i
S T A P T T T 1 1o
=
n

I AR VI MM T Her
1KIIVFOY 10 AvIA IO 1HERM dH1E

a
LivHany

oI
iz

oMY 4O 200N N1aN4 01 TILNO
ILON SILITLN . o coz gL
LI TELLP '+ aanela KA a3t

SY9 ? SNOLLYIINNWWOS ‘Otu1s313

OO NUOMIINIWD
00ZLEEESIS L
€0ZLE NL 'BlliAyseN

02 PUNG 'anUBAY PUT 35BM OLEE

MaLMINGD TuIMG

v o HIM 3ORYON07Y ha 30 0

Y38 191 N300 300 L¥HL 40NNN LHGMATLN
n OL SMALYNI4O FOLITTOM3Q DMNIY) # ¥¥'13193M v 03

osgunt il . ON LI b i
THI NI 3 AT oY MLOIANA 3.1 Rl T 1 TS 3 THL I Bt

7]
EE TYSOAHT T AMINOO
TA2T 1 MLk BT

\ T T i e

3O T

031 jwns

e
%7541 ON 3¥Y FI2IAI0 NOLLATIGE NTLYHA ONY NOISONS

UAION IS 400 553 - 14 SNOLAMWMILA TYWIN uoHd OL T
Qi BN 40 329 UL WU FLINONOD 40 ] L MO N3N M GV ARPAROD 2 LU0 T4,

B 3303

1AW HINE AT
] .

al 1Nmi035 3Am 1 oL I ) v
“srolvNIen UaLovenus
4 i 1 e av, 1aigknY » walaums 5
. - ATO NI v ol me Hoavin v WNOLIEY 08 Ly J0vmea Qinys

anY 3N Y3300 v

i B .

WG

_ vy o e e wxu:ﬁzhwnw}—mnmx:-Esux_n.q.._-?‘.- 3N 117K MOLL HASRDY
(3w 021 3dia At T3UNIINN 1% 131 & i s S i HNSALTIY A5 W 2 v ajwwrao: i ‘
; o e e . phesiin et
A u 30 by AFA
A4 i st v e s 7

103017 VAT M B7HTHAQY S¥ AIND ONY 3350.1W B et

N34 1 OHAYIYNAA ) o o8 e €3 vt 1 SRl AT A VCHOr O3nOn M 24 01 e { TN 1
(et e o e el 53990 34101 SaoNT 22 s St o 1]
vivaaLs 21O LIINESv 3 ie Aol iS3LON 10¥INOD SHOILYI0T JUNLINULK S5 T01a SAdwel remietey e wrims |
- oo JSSLON JONLNOD i fuoalr 2N by,
2 NOISOHI ¥ IDYNIVHA 'SNIGYHD S5310N LIS TYHINTD :S3LON NOILITOW3a
t T - : - : -
m W ] i . 5 ! v 3 & I

o




E0002ZSYNO# LOIrO¥d ONO

HOD NUOMLINOWD
OOZLEEESIS L

£0ZLENL
izt IS INUBAY DU IS OIEE

NS

J

gR
g3
52
09
Z
(7]
=
83
Z3
m o
ez
0%
28
@ -
cm
=W
ko]
I
&9
o
=

JLva 3Anss

ie S

iS3LON SNOILIONDI ONLLSIX3

{82 GAYN '€8 QWN) 3NYd JLVIS NL
1334 0Z = HONI | - 3TYIS DIHAYHD

. - *Bip noA siojeq [1:30]
o [T oz "MOJag sy Mouy

TIvHL MIIA
H13ddvH

&




NV1d

NOILToWaa

TvHL M3IA
H13d¥vH

VAL MIA HA VA ML
ONIQNE SNOISSIONOD
TOOHOS 3TAAIN HL3dYvH

ZRMENL SMMSSNOLSONDE

€0002ZSYNO# LO3rodd DO

=i [3]

PR—— ||

e S

i AWNILYR T
M OLINGAIAV N IMATY ML 100

P77 o s a1
bmm 2 ancsd b v A8 OL 0 (1 1

JAVa  INSST

IR T T 117 8 T S Y E

4240 AL KO KOH V3TN OAONTY

a1 n3a /
TRAKINUA STANN A12LT4AOD TIAGRIN T8 0L INY NILINULING 42 TIAN / 7

WOJ YYOMLINDWD
D0ZLEEESI9 L

EOZLENL
02t 8uNS ‘enuaAY pul JSem OLEE

Se-Orae

AUON 5% Aum——y

__GN3937 ONILSIX3 _

—T— 4 |

3

-_— (88 OAYN '€8 QYN) 3NY1d 31V.IS NL = _
1334 02 = HONI | - 3T¥AS DIHdYNO \\
=i = ¥ ‘Bprodaisegfien
fe— ANDDE] RiRUA Ry

J




F78YL SINIOJd ¥INHOD ONIOTINE

2 [
|||||||| =
0 T || -
-
_ 3 tapLl
—t m e
<
=T
m
23
X
a0
ZT
z
st w..m\, o4
~ n
e o
By :ﬁ.vv.
- b,
[o) 0T
£ ii8 b
o SiZ x5
-] 22O m
= MA md
© 18z
Iy IEgX
2} §" 20
= -y
s) cm
z e
> o0
n = I
o @]
(= -
Q
w
| - @
[©)
@
b ®
3| = @
& @
= @
T 1 = @
4 e — 3
= o o)
T _ Q
[ 0]
T3
:Eg presr—— = —
o 23
imEs anurn DT Fre=s
i8F 2 P e
28 3 3
Rz il 1| et e
282 (i S e | 0 GHBLEo | -an
L © M SRLTNIIROOS Y dMiod
2
o
£
o
&
5

AN393T ONIAVL

(88 OAVN '£8 QYN) INVTd JLVLS NL
1334 02 = HONI | - II¥OS DIHAYYO

“Bjp nok eJopeg [:30)
.SO—UG— Hirum mouy|




o ]

NvV1d

ONIavyO

Ve

ONIQTINd SNOISSIONOD
TOOHOS 31AAIN HL3ddvH

-
el
i
¥
£

L

g

£000ZZSVYNO# LO3r0odd ONO

anssi

alva

DOZLEEESIS L
EOZLE NL 'ojllAyseN

Mo RN
0z 8uns ‘snusAy pulises OLEE

S

N

)

I 4
N\

Fovemarm o Tovenunian so mn ()

*SILON AIN MOLIVNIANOD

¥30v21 Mvq 004

aN3o3a1

AT PR )y e (7

(82 QAYN ‘€8 OYN) INV1d JLVLS NL
1334 0Z = HONI | - 3T¥08 OIHdYHD
= "Eip ned aiojeq |2
"MO]aq s eym Mmouy

ol il

VYL M3IIA
H13ddvH




£000ZZSYND# LO3IrO¥d ONO

L0€-O

O3 YIOMLINOWD S Yar
’ I I 0 oozzggEsle L 0 5 £
0Zb oUNS ‘8nuaAy puj 1sep DIEE - = WYL MBA 41T WL
| B T e — ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD or % Nv1d
Ay Anss) JOOHDS 31AAIN HLIdyVH ALIILA

20 FEET

g
o
>
<
z
g s -
H 3 L ¥l
2z LI i
o] ER-
H I
j83 I 5 H 2
1T % ] i :
a5 w -
&z e HE ] g
z ER 3 2
5 3 > B E jg
= al: w 110 23
.S HE x 133 HEN
L 8l g £
- - = i 334
] i el R 3 33
3= - ;8 2
3m | E| ] 3
30 | 3 E ii
= ol0 O CPEE 00O 0B ® @ BEG

one e

\ N T
1 T T |

& o) =h

Y « g

3 & 1] UYYHL MIIA 011' o

H13d¥vH M

i

(]

1§

A

=

! = <




£0002ZSYNO# LOIr0¥d DWO

109-O

nOF SONLINSNS I

’ I I D D0ZLEEESI9 L
COZENL OSSN —————————— cEwTR B
A Y A \J 0z 81NS ‘BnusAY pu3 15 OLEE ' 139V1s
ONIATING SNOISSIONOD TOULNOD
ILva. Inss TOOHOS 31AAIN HL3ddvH NOISOY2

20 FEET

g
2
o
>
<
z
ro
g
20 e
IZ3 |@
T
o
uwZ 2
53
3a
o I3
I 1| B
x5 | Bl
At z t 1B
9 3
& 2 i &
5 2 i x
$3 w 7
3% ] 2|
5 e u -
2 = | 82
32 €
s il g
30 2| g
2 -1
x ol

VHL MIIA
H13ddvH
Il




10

£000ZZSYNO# LOIrOodd DNO

; ey
—— w0970
WOD NEOMLINDWD - — FLety i
4 I IO O0ZLEEESI9 L H oy '-"=§=
E0ZLE NLL SlIIAYSIN TR =5 -5
A Y Wu 0Z OUNS ‘SNUBAY Pu3 156/ OLEE - Iln';“ﬂ'h.hsr‘f =y :6. 1139v1s
S e ONICTING SNOISSIONOD  Szgr M T0ULNOD
Lva-ansst JOOHDS ITAANA HLIdUVH Noisou3
>
S
vz
3
Oo £
Zz §
M
a3
o T
T« ”n H
2h By w3
&z i g4t
iz 1Y) 23l
o al! I :
i gl BERIEHE
22 9 £ 01 1| 8y
-3 - t H H
i2 ic| & j
:S == 2
2 [ESIONO]
)
m—— 7
e | T ,
s = .«"( <
oF .r.rr,‘
4
5 !
J
- 1 ’
[} 1
= ‘1 i’ y
. i
. L= S

S U

I.“_'; - e i em e mm e e e em e

e —— =

|
1
eZ
TVHL MIIA |
HI3d¥VH | |




mhorsd o |8 AT
STt | s

—

MO AROMLINDNG
I D oozegeEsle L 0
A EOZLE N.L 'ofliayseN =ur T ML Rl M
\ u 0Z{ BUNS ‘'anUBAY pu3 150 OLEE | Tl e X
e T o T —

S [ S ONIQTING SNOISSIONOD
anss JOOHDS 31aAIW HLIddvH

£0002ZSYNO# LO3royd DO

€09-O

naosvis
JOYLNOD
NOISOu3

0

20 FEET

3
3
o
>
<
z
3
29 H
-g 3
» = 3
ga £
oW bl 3
ow . 2
g 1 I B
£2 e | ol
GE P i| 2|3
a H S I
o F3 H i i x @
T H LA S Il
£3 : [ -
[} H e e
H 4 b
as §
22 ] g2
Ec] | 3
4 5
30 HE
g o'

VHL MIIA
Hi3dydvH




oL L] L # L ¥ i & ¥ L4 4
it e swonouion
ERNEENRTS SNILLYW 3d071S
m
O 58
3209 —
1 252 N0 WS 0330 1O & ALV THRE. U
~x0
6 vz mersan | o
- - 4
O  Eey—
A
L = - Ll i
= s
v w v

¥ 30
4 e a L
e
» M «
. £y
Jﬂoef o _
3 ” Nl
o oM s
) 50T
< 1:0® -
(9] g4 W sl T
2 im0 -
<] g 8
w ;0% EE
4 i858
I, i) ——
0 cm SNIMOVEL
4 [ N
> g Q (mom vaAri 5ans
w =TI AL AVIAuARTIN 43 N¥3L11vd 37dYLS
R 89
=3 o
w L
w

3iva 3nssi

04 Zw Deniion
Ia B E NOLTTLOHd 1FTIN0 avE diH
zz 2
m 8 F W MIANVId NOILID35 S9080
HE —
8 Z%
o w o
n8 85
o m -
E o m
n
g
S
8
2

vy 3] (T

tawn 0us:

NG

J




o : f " L ¥ $ | . |
o ion [
SVIHY 03AVENI NI SVIHY GIAVA NI

D o did SR 14 50 DHIGHSE ONY T =0wE Tl SR 12 40 BUI003E QY T gvE
1 2
=
o ®
.

7 s thﬂ,.

- Y

- - :

w, 5 JE

s, = T AR e

g

L

ONIQTINE SNOISSIONOD
TOOHOS I1QAIN H13ddvH

PAXE N L

ANOL WOK 1 34 TI0n

O 14 0104 e ANy 2% 738 e e T v
W3 40 AOLIAT N Ia1vA

LRI

LI e MY
AT 03VI4 10 ONY 7 0% S8 e AR DTy

2]}
<
0
n}
=
(o]
[
m
o]
P
#*
[#]
=4
>
n
R
N
=}
1=}
S
@

DO B NLOWA IHVINYLS 1A 1] 4 035 18 A4 SOUIKL HILAD T 014 4140 0
MRS aTATONS 108 1INV 158 058 14 4 BAERERRERES e i 1Y ML V)TV

3LVa3INSS) .

awavanne nvnol s Ty g

NOILO3S MTvM3aIS HIVeIH INGWIAYE HINT ] ALALA BY1S JLSHINOG LNd LOHS

NOLLO3S TWOIdAL

R 1w BT
hadi i e g 1 —|

NOD NEOMLININD
O0ZLEEESI9 L
EOZLE NL 'ejllAyseN

0z BUNS ‘8nuaAy pu3 1semM OLEE

I g
U ] e e

ON

oL L] ] - I 1 ¥ T T



al ] . " ¢
salpEZ'9z | uemon) \202-92-L =
O =) USIED OOOE YUEL N8BS '©'I 1S -d I LS
3 S ]
1 s 4 ! T |
© * | st
I | |
o L oA SIS Il .08
W .86 _ I |
| [
d t m._ - )
b wog 1| I
i 910 .4 :
7 = 1
meip doj
94 | 58
W&o -
-~ £V —— =

g

UTAL MAA HL3a¥yH 2

L SO

R WGt - ’
SL02€ N 'O PUBIUSY "LINOg Z| AMH Z10Z ; u

2€E6-26/°G19  SIINPaId 0)8IOU0D HOLIES L13Myvr

e
ONIQINEG SNOISSIONOD
TJOOHIS AAIN HLIddVH

£0002ZSVYND# 103rodd OO

sq| FEZ'GE e i el 0207801 | A
uojjes) 0O0E yuk | diling snuspy L -.-0\
) _ mapeps |_.|,m i S o0 i 4 s 30 v
i R 17 e 1 vt o o

il ] | s (eriete 40 wver

POIMY JIURIL OZ-H
paluRIY ub)( dog,

S

13 Ve e 5
32 = g
.m _ R
Mo ot B « 00 0DwIS W Ara 0,200 bl bk
2 ISR maAdog | e 1530005 100 2
| " ¢ | i
| _ el | o
| L !
o
o4z _ 8 S
LI | e
22 . e i
ig M % = = 1L
s = e — F=——=——}
-8 .9
28 m _A === WSt \
L3 w
SL0LE NL ‘AUD) PUBIUSY GNoS Z1 AWK 2102 me JCWE

CEER-ZBL-GLe  SIanpod 8iaiouod Baidep

0Zb 2UNS *anusAy pu3 150 DIEE

LL3¥yvr

NG

J

o il L} '3




[}
=
[¢]
#
>
Z
>
0
&
~
k=]
=]
&

n '}
o m

X 3%
—h om L
. Hm |
o 338 _

3 |

o e e =

3 _.—.l.|a|

gl

z 1

N
=z

P~}
==
L
S
"y
.mu-
5 <
i
z5
W =
Q
(=3
@
3

ONIQTINE NOISSIONOD TOOHOS 31AAIN HLIdUVH

TTM 0 NIETAVIOD SHHHNYY

JLva Inssi

00ZLEEESI9 L
EOZLC NL 3||!AYsSN

02Z% 21Ing ‘anuaAY puJ 159M OLEE

ROJ YIOAIINOND

NG

I7NOHY WOIIN 3 INIVA
A 01 SHILLNO ONY SLNOISNMOQ Ty LIV OIHSINIAIN SOILXE {»

TZNONA WNIATN
TILNIVA 38 OL SIWYHI ONY SH00A T¥ 1IN MOTIOH BOKILX3 [

)

F7NONRWMOIN QT LNIYd 35 OL HOOE LI ONTIOD WO LX (£

I'd
N

SHOTOD ANY SV LYIN
ONILSI¥I HOLVIA OL SHOI0D ANY STYIN LYW HOINF LA TTV (1

u i

A3IX NOILYAITIONIATING |

~ SILONNOILYA313 TV4INID

olowd IR F

NOILVAIII HLNOS = TIVLS 33¥HL

£-0 | ! |

Al =T T —
WANOTH000 ——
_~— ONILIXI HOLYW
LNO4SNMOQ ~ OLM3oua dvInaow
VL3NS — d
IAved
W HCOA TYLIN MCTIOH
ONILHOIT AT e ]
“AIVE TvMNOImILXS — RLIEL RN
©-0) ===
RO 40 401

dAL WILINDWIIN
QIHSINHING.B¥ &

ONBOOH
JTONIHS LTvHASY
et

~ IV 7 HOOQ T7.LIN MOTIOH

Vmrel i | 1NCdSNMOT TTLIN Sa ¥
LSNYH¥A TYONNLNGD |
——— ONLLHOIT= XDV TIVM HOINILX]

——
Cl=pn I790S

NOILVAIT3 1SV3-T1V.LS 334HL

LR L5y

ONUHEAT

- X2Vd TI¥A HOMILKT —
$2-0!

AMOWN JGdOT E

dAL ¥LLND
V1IN TIHSINIING 09 —

—_—

Ll IIWR
NOILVATII HLYON - TTV.LS FI¥HL N

ONILSIXI HOLYA
OLWIIMABYINAON =

——— wAno1H00Q

1n0dsNMOa
" Tvawses

~ INV84 TU0OQ
T¥LIN MOTIOH

— DALLHON
= WOVd 1NYM HOIILX3

dAL HILEND TYLIN
i iy e QIHSINAZ8E .9 7.9

ONIHO0H

FIONIHS LIVH4SY
$050°31 -
400 40901 f —
| = .
BT v . S
s T T | T ansoan
TYINVHIIN 335~ Nvd
ol ) s T ap e ASNYHRI WONINLNID
L = — —- .
n L] =

——
L=on Y8

NOILVATTI LSIM - TTVLS ITUHL

Q-0
ST — -

istagmad waLwn
QL XABRHY (GO

R T R )
ONLLHOI 1= HO¥d TIVM HOINILXA

AL IBLING
AT 4

LIS (T LT

@#50-9) A
00w i oL ~ e
wosvs R \\\.
ovmIs NGO B

=
INIAdDam =

€

1

ONILIX HOLYW
OL ¥3N8 AV INAON

LNOJSNMOU INLIN 54 ¢

ONLLHDI 1= WD¥d 11¥M ¥OINILX3

ANdA DUl

HOOU IVLIN UNI 110D

LNOYSNMOT TVLIN 3 ¥

~— ONILHEI1
~MOVd 11VA HONRLYE

IYOINVHOIN
345°NY4LSNYHXT IYONININID

i

ULRTTY

WP WO



_ WY ¥56 6L/LLE L PPUI'gLOZ Y00g ydld sseibloams

X NOILYZINY9HO €210G V
A M J3SSINNIL ‘ITTUAHSYN HILYIH9

Y3HL0 HOV3 01 ANV 3JIAY3S OL “‘ANYT IHL 0L IIL ALINNNINOD ¥

m@»@%@\m



WY $S:6 6L/LLE 2 PPUI 8102 4009 yoid sseubisams

SSYY9L3Ims €

NUI) punpIaa)’)
Iy ‘umafip yaopy -

LSIndsoy ao nupd ‘umnsfiyd Run uvy)
LIV a0 ST 13AY 2INDILD 0)

finunuauwod jo tamod ayj

o

ubisap Jo aouajaoxe Buigeiquiy e

Aneaq pue ‘anjea 'ade(d jo asuas e Buneasn e

RulIgeUleIsnS [enuapisa) pue ‘1008 '[easy Buinsyay e

pue} ay1 ‘o) diyspremals Buipiaoid pue ‘Buimeusy e

pooB uowwod ay) fuipiesio] e

8ouapuadapiajul pue ‘AAISn|u| ‘sseuloqubiau ‘diyspuatl) Buug)sod e
Aougiaiyns-yas pue 'Buiag)iam ‘Yieay Bunowolq e

sal|iqe pue sefe snopes Buiwoodap o

sanjeA InQ

‘1sed 8y} JO SANIUNWWOD JO UoIpe.)

Uj 'sjinpe 1apjo jo $aAl| 8y} Ul asodind njBujueal pue Asjes pue saifigesip
Pl ynm adoad Joy Butiea pue Ayuntuwod ‘ss|Buls pue saljiwey Joj LOISAY0D
[e100s pue Aljigels Buisnoy 'yinoA uj Aousiisas pue $$929ns ajoulold

1ey1 spooyloqufiau feuoiressuafisiul sapoddns uiglsns pue dojaasp of
UOISSIN INO

“U0[Je|0S! [B190S 0 Ured 8y ajeinaje djoy o
UOISIA INO

"SaABSWaUY} uey) Jajealf Buiiawos Jo Led € 8q pue ainjeu
0} 8502 84 's10qyBiau 113y} mouy ued jdoad aiaym AIUNWILID aNbiun e §| sseifjaamg

ALINNNINOD HNO

¢ sseibisams s| 1eym




WY vS'6 6L/LL/E € PPUI'BLOZ %00g Ydlld Ssesbleamsg

€ SSYH9L3IMS

Ssuagdlaong guipreag]

ala Ay 8 BT 1\ Lo : . v A JALNUUY g Qo] —
b ._—‘“.ﬁ...\..:... . ; ) \ # f - - .. r -. : :
ﬁ - . < S1SAUL0)SAU

puw) ay) pun
puny ay)

ALOPSIL I ..

» = : .
,&,, S3IIN) Al oyl ‘Buojaq 0 soeid B
g i ~ /.

nioul ‘auofiana ey 7

~'siayi0
100 pUR asooyd Aauy) Ji

DS pue sayjiwe) Bunok |8




WY $5:6 6L/LL/E ¥ PPUI'8L0Z %008 Yojtd sseibleams

SSYY9LIIMS #

‘SPaau Jiay} 0} Buip0oJe SaoIAIas ‘1sed sy} uj suoelauab ey 1snl Yay1abo) ‘Buriogybiau jeuonuau

88281 pue anib ‘siojuas Buipnjaul 'suspisal 1y s1oquBiau (19m 8Al| pue JBIS)UI SUoneIauab (e alaym spooyloqybiau saj0wo.d Jey} AUnNLWWOI SAIRAOLUI UR 0} J9SSE UB
puB SpUaLl} Jial} Lo 8J0W PUB S3IAI8S [UOISSa)0id pue Buidojanap si sselfjaams “LOPSIM PUR S|IIYS 8|qeN(eA JIay) 8q ||m ABisus pue seap| 18U “saAl| |njesodind oy
1UBWILISAOB WO $S3| A|8) SpasU BIXa YIm 8jdoad Jey) a1nqLIuod 0] saunpoddo Yim ‘SauNWILIoD [BUOIRIBUSH Buiyoo| ate A8y ‘eauaWY JO UOIIPUOD [BIUSWIUOIAUS
1INsaJ U} Ylim ‘JUSWLOIIAUS 8U} 01Ul 1jing SI Loddns aJaH ~Ninw uy e o} Juem siaL0oq Ageq 1ey) [2aAs) SAIPNIS PUE [BISY 8U} INOGR Pau1aouod pue oijabiiaus ‘pajusje|
uorpindod ayy o %0z jnogo dn 2wy uoypndod ay; fo %0% jnogy dn ayvpy uonwndod ayj_fo %0% nogy dn aypp

*S033IN vHLIX3 TN H1IM 31d03d SENav 3UnLYW ‘SAITNYH ANY STTINIS DNNOA

SN PUNOIE SBRIUNLILIOD 8y} PUB SBABSINO JO AN 8yl B0UBYUS ‘8dIAI8S pue S1asoid paieys ybnolyy ‘pue
$100UBiau N0 Yl SPUSL 8Q 0} PUBIUI /A “UI J1} UED SP3BU B1IXS Um ojdoad aiaum ageyd e aq pue ‘91A1Sa))j 91qe) 01 Wise)
Auieay & aney o] sjuem Jaueld syl Jo 8189 Bupe) Jnoqe apeuoissed S| ‘8}l| PadUBIeq B I0} SauSIM AJUNLULWIOD InQ "abeyjiA |lews
B Ul moux &M 810qybiau Jesu an| 0} 8.1S3p U} aJeyS am PuE ‘Sabie pue SpuNoiByIeq paleA Jo ‘SPIOYBSNOY JO Xil & 81 M
fijoqybrau fippouonuana
st oy 2ompd p up ALINNNWOO HNO

V] poor)

S [IV 40} BulAI [njBulueayy




WY +S'6 6L/LLIE
S PPUI §10Z %008 Ydig sseibloamg

§ SSYH9LIINS




WY $S'6 6L/LL/E

$FD4512001G Sutpivag
d'Ud I2Iouwmny] [[epp urqoy —
“UOLSTDGULI0D PUD SSIUPULY
0 j0quids v 51 s¢DU120005
2NN 2224043y 7) Y] U]

j8Alje 8 0} awy Bumaxs ue s )|

*Aunwwo Buniaug

pue [njIneaq e se adeys axe} sselfieemg Bueas

0} PJRAUOJ 00| 9M ‘pUel B} JO duSpIemals 0} pue
ssautioqublau pue diyspusl) ‘Buial jeuorelausBiaul
0] JUBLAILIWIOD B YuAA “Buln| Ayunwwod ul sabus|ieyo
$,Aepo) sassaIppe Jey) Juawsanow e Jo Led e Buiaq
inoge pue peaye yled 8y IN0ge paliaxe ale apn
JAFY 39 0L JINLL 9NILIOXT NV

" spooyJoquBiau 18%00d, pue ‘saniuNWwod
9|qexfem Jaj[ews 000} umolB Aljeao| apn|oul yorym
"B1IBWY Ul SpUal) BUISNOY JUBLIND YliM S|IBI8A0p
ubisap inQ "wiey ||ews e Ag PaJoyouR AUNWWod
e— ,pooyuby, ue pajea ubisap e pajdope aney
am ‘Bujuueld pue yoseasal no Jo nsal e sy
{J00HIYDY, SSYH9IIIMS FHL BNIATING

NOISIA IHL

9 PPUI'LOZ 4008 Yoid ssesblsams

SSYY9LIIMS 9

“Jalylieay st ‘a|qissod se 2juebio
Se 'po0j UmoJB A][eao| 0] SSa00€ BUlARY JBUI PAJUIAUOD 8I8 8 »
“8iNnjeu Ul spyeusq [eaisAyd pue [ejuaw usaoid ale alay| e
“Uieay 812812 0] AUNWWOD JO Jamod 8L Inoge alum spadxy e

$1S0d430IN9 3H1L

"flunwiwod 8y} Jo 9j1| 8y} 0} JuBLIOdWI PUB PAAJOAUI SBM

auoAIan] "1813a00] sySe] pue Seaw paleys s1oqybiau ‘SIoLSS LIm
pabiebus sigysBunof ‘syied ul pasayieb spusiy ‘spooyiogybiau ajes
Ul pake|d spiy — sawi Jailies Woly S8IUNWILI0D Jo YIBus.S au} pue
JDUIAT [euoeIauaBIa)ul, JO BNJBA BU) PBLUILILOD SM SYSIA 3SaL]
YBnoJy | "sajels anl Ul SINUNWLIOD PaYISIA aMm SJak Jjey-e-pue
-98JU} IxauU 8y} Jo4 "ubisap Aunwwod uo ‘adoH Jo SuONBRISLSY)
uelnsu0 jjoiduou e ynm Bunpiom uefag dnob no 'y 10z a1e| uj

AINYNOr IHL

"aininy a3 ojul fuojag oy aoe|d
8IN38S B pUB SpuaLl) PasU |[Im INg Juapusdapul i AjiIgesIp pliw
B SBY OUM UOS Um016 118y} IN0GE PaUIaIL0D sem 8jdnod Jayjouy

pUETTETNETR O
'8U0JE JOU ‘SpUBL JO AIUNWIWOD B Ul Al 0} Bunuem Inoge pay|e;
816uss pajuslo 19a1ed v "8|BuIS aJe 810j6q JaAa uey) ajdoad B0\

'sJoqybisu Ag payojem aq ueo Aay) s1aym pue Aejd pue

unJ ued uaipiya ayy alaym poouogyBiau e Ul ueIp|Iyo 1ay) asies o)
Bunuem sejdnoa BunoA ‘weslisurew ay) woJj paje|os! ag o} Buuem
lou pue 1a6uo) Buinlj Siojuss UIBPOLL *SIUSISa|op. BUOLE LORIULDD
Jo 8suss as[e} e Bunes.o BIpaW [B100S :8))| LISPOL Ul LOIR|0S|

[B120S 1N0QE SpuaLly Buowe UoISSNIsIp & yim subaq A10)s ay
ININNI93E IHL

AHO1S HNO

Allunwwo) e Bulpjing



3/11118 9:54 AM

SWEETGRASS 7

~
3
£
©
=
o
&
g
@
=
2
a
@
@
o
2
8
=
w




_ WY ¥S'6 6L/LL/E

8108(04d Ja8uN|oA AJUNWILLIOD J8YJ0 puB
syon 10d Aepijoy

N0 WOIN Swaieqd

Sa(lIAlIe AepIloH

$955)2 BHOA

sfepyiom Ayunwwon

saluied aoueq

SOWEB pauoIysey-p|o Ulim SIN0Y00)
Inodured a}s-uo [enuuy

siyfbiu awern

(Yiuow e AepL4 auo) gnj) uooussly Aepliq

sweiboid B sallAnoY

NI UI-H[em

punolffed

luswdinba pue swool 881219%3

|0od Jooping

Buizifeio0s pue

Buisyied Jo) sajea pue seaIAISS 1B B|qISSOd
018 ‘Buniig ‘BuiBBof ‘Bupjem 1oj SwalsAs jiel|
$a0eds uaaIb pue syied

saniuawy

Aunwiwod au) o3 3ndul pue sespl SINLIU0D SJUBPISSY  »
spooyioqybiau ajes ui Aejd spry =

Jayjo yoea djay sioqublay =

a0e(d Ul ofie slojuas anjoy e

"RIUNWWIO0Y 1URIQIA B pUe
uollepunoy Buoss e Joj saxewl Buial [euoirelousbiaiu)
Buial euonesauabialug

"uopesedasd Jauuip Aep-fiang

LU0} %BSIq BWOJaM B 81 S{ESW LOW WO 'SPasu pappe
Ulim Sluapisal 0] slojuss 0} saljiuey BunoA wouj sjuapises
Buowe sdiysuopelal suayifusis pue AUNwWLL0? o
35U8S B pjing 0} sdjay siy] “Buiuesid 10 Huiyooo ‘Guiuue)d
SuIn; 8ye] UBS Sjuapisal pue [euondo s uonedionied
Yosm e SuBIU [218A8S PaIBO SJe Sfeall AJunwwo)
S|esaiN

"Papasu Uaym saujolpaw abeuew pue
suonduosaid ajm 'sa0)A1as '9.1e9 apiA0id Jey) Sjur)
-s|sse uel9isAyd pue Jsuoioeld 8sinu e AQ payels

8IS uo ajulpo e aaey o] ued apy “Auanoe [eaishyd
pue pooj umo.B A|leaoy 0} pay ae Yolym Ssaujjam
PUB Yl[esy ale AlunwiLod ayj Jo sjusuoduiod Ay

y1jeaH

8 PPUI'BLOZ %00g YoNd SseiBlaams

SSYYDL3IMS 8

'9I8YMas]a JO 8]IS U0 S8SSB|D Ul |j0Jud ‘Buijiompoom
pue diysinausidaljus 'y ‘asia1axa Se yons sasse|o
yoes] 40 81Is Uo $ausnpul aBepnoa Ul paajoaul

918 9WoS "aj) AunwWuI09 0] paje|al SSTIUILOD

U0 8MJBS sjuapisal 1Sop “1afeuepy Alunwwon e

10 djay 8y} yum ‘pabieuew-jjas Ajuewid aie opy

"SJUBPISal JO SPaBU Uy 19aLL JeU] SajIusLIE pue
‘pooy Auyrfesy Buimoib ‘aeid ay1 Jo Aveaq ayj Buiure)
-Ulew 'safiAIloe Ul pajsausiul a.e Sjuapisal 1ey) SMojjo;
Ajjeanieu 1y "diysiaumo Jo asuas e anry SjUaPISal ||y "uoy
-edjoiLied s1 |apow sseiBleamg 8y 1o} $$800NS 0} fiey ¥
uonedionied

"8|qE|I_AR BJB S|EjUal

Auadoid Jo Junowe payjwi| e pue diysisumo speaud yiog
diysisump

1ddOWN HNO

sseiblaamsg 1e 91



WV 556 6L/LLE 6 Ppul gLOZ %008 ydid ssesblesmg

6 SSY¥9133IMS

adoyj fo suoynaauar)
Quamay’f vpudLy —
<linpgo
appuul sy} asn 0}
JUINDIHDANOIUD 10
fiyrunyaoddo oy soy
fipoqfi.aas you g
‘sdiysuoympou
Hurand weiof 0y
fiypondnd oy

soy fipogfiaaazg

L1}

waypalbioy 1 op

nofi uaym

{2112q S1 2f1]




WY 566 6BL/LL/E

'suopesausb s|dijnw
Joy Alunwwiod panl|-Buol e pling o} pusIul pue JUSWIUOIIAUS
U1 U0 Joedwl} 58| Yum 8y|| Jojdwis B anl| 0) UM A

"A111GRUIBISNS [RIUBLILOIIAUS JO S8|diounid 8y) pue sanjea
[euOIIP..} UO paseq S| ubisap sSeiB1aamg oy Jo 1898} AiaAg
Aujiqeulelsng jejuswuoliaug

ybiu feajo e Lo siels Jo Adouea e Japun Buipuels Jo Aisalew
U} |88} UBI puB SpJig Ing Buiyou Jeay ||,noAk alaym saoed
18inb puiy ued noA 'sselfleams e Sapisal U JSASIBUM

1S WBIN ay) pue spaigbuog

"pooyJoqybiau ue)sapad e Bupesio ‘sewoy
8Y] 108UU0J Sauk| paned ‘spooyJoqyfiau
18%00d 8y} puIyaq payeao] si Buinied

"9|qe|iene aq osfe [im spoouloqybiau Jexdod
U} 8pIsino s10] dnIsuedxa 810w pue Jable

"sayasod Juol) pue apis

‘Buideaspue| pue Bujouay yum Aaeald apiaoid
(1138 INQ J3UI0 YIBa Jeau payis ale sawoy
8say] "spooy.oqubiau 18%a0d o) pauur|d ase
sawoy Auew 'ainjeu Jo Aneaq ay) aalasald
0} pue saoeds uado apiroid 0] JapIo U]

spooyJoqybian 19)90d

Bunsodwos e

suapIed Aunwiwos g fenpialpul - e
$99Q Aguoy e

Sjewiue |jlews e

sgiy e

SIomoj} e

sa|qejafan e

:8pnjoul pinom wiiey ajueblio ay )
waeg aiuebuQ ayy

0L PPUI 8LOZ 400G Ylld SSeibloomg

SSYY9L3IMS 0T

"UO(]BaId JO J9PUOM By} 9aUBLIadX3

0} SuapJed Ino Ul }Jom pue S[ewIUR |[BuwS
8y} 1ad 'spunoifieid uo Aejd ‘sexiq Jisyy

ap11 01 Aitunpoddo ayy ARy [jIm uaIp|IyD
Ae|d pue uny

“ll043s 10 HsIA ued sioqubisu pue Aejd ued
UsJp[Iyd a1aym seale usalb pue ‘spJedunod
‘sheajlem sy Buroey Susyayy aulbew|

JuaJ 0} $89USPISal pUB Sjuallpede
sawoyumo) e

sabenod

sauioy Ajiwey-9|Buis sbig|

'$8pN|oU| SSeIf}a8MS 40} UOISIA JUBLINT INQ
SOWIOH 9yl

"UMO] |[eLUS B feau ‘9jIAUSeN Jo SnipeJ ssa|
J0 9|l 0G e ulym abeaide Buiyass ale ap)

uonesoT ayl

NOISIA HNO

SAIT 9 @J9YM



| WY G586 BL/LLE Ll PPUI'BLOZ %008 Yoid sseiblaamg

TE SSYY9133IMS

Wi ‘puest alipuob§s ..,.__,.wou MO

L} [}

ageds oppmg e

Swoos1sang e

WOO0J UO[IRBIIBI Y o

uayaly Alunwwoy e

9oeds Bunssw pue Buiuig

:S3ANTINI ISMOH NOWINOJ SSYHIL1IIMS

‘Buizijenos Joy
80BdS 100IN0 APNJOU] [[IM 1] 'IENDS UMO] P|O U 9y

"Pa1a83LLoD SusPISa) dosy
1eym aJe sjoe AepAians 838y "SSSBIO PUE JUSLUUIBLSIUS
‘sBupasw ‘sfeaw 1oy sayjabo} aWwoo sluepisal aisym aoed

8} S! AQIUNLUWI0D U} JO JOYIUR ‘9SNOH LOWIWIO] 8y |

9SNOH uowwo)




WY 556 6L/LL/E

"LOITRII0SSY ,SJUBJEJ JAISUIWISAM
10 Juapisa.d 1sed ‘|jeH a)y) Joy 4o Led Janaq auy Joy NI ul
U9aQ Mmou Sey 8ys "Iqiapues pue aauemag Je BulApn)s
Jelyy "BuloR) UINOS Ul dn malb 1ojy Aunuwod

1ons auo S| sseifleamg '[eofi Arewnd e S| LoIBUUOD

JO UolRARIND B1aym S33.|d Ynim pajdnod ainynoew.ad

U 1s8Jajul e10ads e yum Buimolb sbuiyy jje uo Buisnaoy
S1.8ys ‘Apusoal 1soj “sabef|ip pUBSNoy] Ual Ulim [1ejal
1joid-uou pue Buisrelpuny ‘Bunum Adoa ‘Aoesoape
[BUOIEONPS ‘BUINSUOD LIB ‘YoM WN3SNL SBPN|aUl
A101s1y Jasjun|oa pue [euoissejold S, 18Iy ‘BuaIe
1j0ud-uou 8y} 10} uojssed e UM LHVEIZ YITLLIN

'sseiB1aamg Jo Juapisaid pleoq pue

UONBII0SSY ,SJU8Jed JaisullIsap Jo juapisaid 1sed ‘|jey
UiadieH Jo 1ayafio] siualed 4o Juapisaid ised ‘yiomiaN
[2100S DJe0gbuL:dS Jo Juspisaid 1sed pue Japunoj
‘9]|IAUSEN 10 [10Un0Y syualed au] ‘quspissid ised ‘duwen
annadessy) poop Apmoy dwe pue spoop aul-Jo-duwe)
40 J0198.IP 'aSNQY PHIYD 10 UOIUSABI J0] 891HWIWOY
998S8UUA| 8| Pue ¥90|g ayl U0 Spry ‘AlIsaAun
juouwjeg Jo 4891440 Buistes puny paias © pue pieoq
sselb1aamg 8U1 J0 1uspisaid S| NOLTYM AV AHYI

“Uej |feqlavseq Sa10powwo) piae pue ninb aisnw ‘Jauspied
alueBlo Ue S| 9AB(] "UOHBID0SSY SIBUMOAWIOH 8J8|d Uaply
10 81012211(] JO pJROG PUB 'LOINYD ISIPOYIBIA Paliuf Juow)ag
10 81013841p JO pJeOq J0 Jaguiaw }sed ‘ssej) npe Bunok

10 Josuods-03 'spuald diysmojjed Jo JIpya-09 'ssej)
Ayandung Jo ueuriieyd ‘sseja siannbuj weyely Jo Juspisaid
1Sed ‘uoneIoossy S|iel| aassauua) Jo Juspisaid 1sed Si oy
I3JUNOUUE OIPEJ JBUIO} PUB J01IPS ‘JUafe] puB Jaaulbus
13/0-8010A ‘P1BOQ Y} JO Juspisaid 801A S| NOLTYM JAVA

*S1e9f GZ 10} BI[IAYSEN Ul panl Sey ALigj

"$10308.((J JO pJeog SWNIUILLOPUOY)

78| UaRJY 8U} J0j JaInseal Se SWia) OM} PanJas osfe sey
8US "aJay 30140 U. pauado JSnJ| SIsyUBRg UsUM S]JIAYSEN
0] paroLl ALig| "yueg ayosinaq auweosq Jale| Yaym Jsnig
Siavueg Yim sreak 0g Joj 1sni) ajelodiod i Bununoade U
PaYJOM SUS "HI0A MaN ‘Pue|S| UsIelS Lol AjeulbLo “Ydn
© 81 L8| "JaInseas) ‘puevue] AL QUYINYL AHYIL

13Uap1eb 0} UOIIPPE Ul 10199]|00 LIB puB

1S/Ue UE S| BULY "18811S YInog uo ‘auiabue) Alajey —
As||eb pe sy Jo 10jeInd pue ‘BIf108Y) §0 AlISISAILN AU}
1e uBisaq pue Juswuoauz Jo 863)107 8yl Jo sienpesd
B Sl 8UUYy "7 'S10811y0ly adeaspue ¥aiy ybleq mou
‘81n10911y0.y adeaspue ybreq auuy Jo Japunoj pue
[edjound s) 8yS "S1eaf g | Joy s||IAYSEN Ul Panl| Sey
pue eif103g ‘Buiwiung Jo aATeU B SI HYIYA INNY

2L PPUI'8LOZ Y00 Yold SSeibloams

SSYHILIINS T

"YE61 Ul 9|[IAYSeN 0} $8jabuy S0 Wl panow Uuk]
"sJapJosip Huissaooid pue $so| Alowau ‘saligesip Bules|
‘anfiey o1uoiyo “eibfeAwolqy 'sisfiadsy 'wsine 'qI0 'qHay
'9Y0.)S :Ss0uejRqWI UIeIq Joj Jualuieal) Buusyjo sanoeid B
SBl| 0S{e MOU PUB | 00¢ Ul %9Bgpasjoinau Jo plal) Buusauold
8U} Ul paure UuAT “s1sp.osip {e2160j0IN8U pUB BWNR.) Peay
Ul Buiziferoads ‘1sidessyl [eaisud peure e S| SIAVA NNAT

. 99e|d apnade.ay e Jo yuiyl | 'sseifilaams Jo

YUl | usUAn, ‘shes anbep -aaibap Bujasuno) Ul siglsepy
© UJed 0] 969](00 u0S|Ipm Aaspur 1. Jeak siy) j00yas Spes
AYS "VYOINA 89SS3UU8] BIPPIIA Ul 1B SBLISIUIN 810ISaY
Uum Jojeyjrory dnouf jlews i pue SaNijioe) SUOIKIBLI0D
PpUB S9IUI19 Yifeay aljgnd Ui pasiom Sey sys 'patnas
'8SINN [BI11OB14 Pasusl e S| NOLAYD ANITANDYE

*$108(0.d 800K 40 SUOIE.IBUSY) [BIBAIS

U0 paxJom sey aH ‘waishs Bunabpng ‘wesboud ‘Buiuue)d
€ 0 Juswidojanap ayy ut BupisIsse ‘1nopaauuny 1o 81e1g
3y} pue Aunon ofialg UeS ‘|1ounog uopuoT Jajealy

Y] 10} JUBINSUOD B '19([1BT "JaY|BAA UB( JOUIBAQE) IO}
1sfjeue Bujuue|d pue 196png pue ‘uosdwoy| Y sswep
Joutanoy) o) 1sAjeue Aoijod aainIeg uewNy 'A18190S €8s
18153 sioulj]| Jo 03D Pue JuapISald ‘S8dIAIBS AjiLie
pUe uaIpiiyg Jo jusuipedag siou|| 8y} Joj 1els 4o Jay)
‘fisnoinaid ‘Buin Juswainay AImuagy map 1o 039 pue
1UapISaid 'adoH JO SuOlBIBUSE) JO 03D puB 1USpISaid
"9dOH O SUOIeJBUBY 'JUBYNSUOY ‘FHIHSNYIE INOL

SHO1034HId 40 advog dno

weaj] aylL



WV GS:6 6L/LL/E

ET SSYHOLIIMS

‘buojaq o} aoe|d e paau poddns eJjxa paau oym synpy

‘uaJppiya Jisy} Jead o} Yyatym ul pooyloqybiau ajes ‘pauoiyse;
pio ue .o} Burjoo) ase skep asay) sajdnoa 6unoA Auepy

‘sabe jje Jo o|doad
punoJe aAl| 0} pue aANdE pUe [BUA 3] 0} YSIM SI0IUS LI3PON

'SINQNs ay} ul Leyy Jayje.
SaIIIUNLIWOD 3|gey|em J3|[ewsS Ui aAl| 0} pue pooj umoib
Aireo) yea o} Juem ajdoad ‘Juswanow e Jo Jed si sseifloamg

¢MON AHM

J77d ‘siueynsuog ABojoyohsdoinay

10 [ediound Buifeuew ayy pue jsiBojoyohsdoinau aisusioy

Auno) aouaimeT] ‘sLeIBiold UONBAIBSUOY) $80IN0SaY [enjey

1usbe s1eisa [eal '/ L0z '20uaisjuo) Buisnoy-07 [euoleN ‘Iey)

UOEPUNOS asnoyaal] ay) ‘1010aliq

JuswaBeueyy sjunoday |eaIpay ‘1UspIsald

(Buisnoy Juawiaial) dnoug Ja)jaus plesawl 000 ‘Ydo

juawabeuepy Jo |00YdS UamQ ‘van

10302.1p [enyAds YajSiuiW ueusAgsald

VdJ '0d ‘uehy pue Jajewting

1UBLUISBAU| 7 1STU] PUBLIAQLING ‘(37 PUB JUSPISald ‘UBLLIBYY

.Jalule Joojaleg Y] , ‘BululLie) JJLIBUAPOIG UI JUBHNSUOY

siydwia|y ‘aWoH JusWallay JOUB|Y JUBASZSI] ‘03D

sbuiuwing ‘ynog ‘uely ‘Aa|pe.g Jaupied Buibeueyy ‘suoissiwpy AISISAILN IQIapUEA
albe||IA 991s1UU| ‘G LOZ AN paulal 010841 SAINIEX]

18I[BIUBLIUOIIAUT '18)01g 81B)ST [esy 07 |80N UUOI 8L

esip [ejuswidojansp ul Buizieroads ueiowielpad pasay
S.8)[9$400g PPIY-Sire( '[edioulld ‘YIe0d Ssauisng
pJemio4 A4 'J0)0811] SAINI8X]

(paunas) 'Syl / Juswabeueyy 1J0IUON 10} 18)U87) JUBIUNOIZY
MUY fealpaly Aliwed yyied J010auig 8aindaxg

10jS3Au] Ble}S] [eay 'UelisAud

sweJboud Aep Buipinoid 'auojsjybiug 1010910 sAINaexy

BINJISU| aQUAISS Ay '10J0811] SAINIBXT

"0U] 'qgapm UBLWaalS ‘UBLLIEY)

ufisaQ ainjnoewad sfAYSEN 0198110 Y SN *Q'Ud

pallial ‘N1 Jo 8lelS ‘s80iuas pue spoddng Japinoid Jo J0joaig
J33)un|op, AUnLIWoY Jsiuy

BIIIAYSEN JHODS 0JuBW SSBUISNG PUB JOSIADY

Buiar Jojusg aepxooig

saluedwoo Jayo ‘ABojouyos) punos A1sn0dsig '030 pue UeuLey)
3lYSEN 'YQSN /SOUN '181[e198ds yijeaH )10g pue spue] Buizelo
1uawafeue| Jo fooyag uamQ (pamal) ‘ueag

uoneodio) juswdojanag Aunwwoy ffendsoy ysaid

[8dey) “Aunwwoy BuisnoH-07 eipeary Japunod
BuinT Juswainay Aimuag maN ‘uspisald 'sdoH Jo suonesauay Jojelq 8AIN93X]

€1 PPUI'8L0Z %008 Ydlid Sseibjeemg

dd8v "@'Hd ‘YINTYM 'S STNYFP
WNLVL AN
NVAITINS YNVIQ
9INOdJS H139
HLIWS L3HVIUVYIN
HLIWS SSY19n0a
ZITNHIS 1134dv9
H3ATVS LINVYF
NVAY JNV4d
A31S34d Hd3SOr
Nidd0d 443r
SdITIIHd LN}
NOSH31lvd 904 3 AI1AVD
ITHO NAT0UYD
T30N NHOP
MIU9IN NYSNS
aan YW13HL
NVIINYAr 13NVF
113TMOH AUV
NOS80H vdnv1
NIT43H 30A79
MNYH vaN3UE
INYHYH9 NHOr
NYIW334d THE
OZN3 NVIV
AHY383q vdvauve
37909 InNvr
TI04Y¥VYD 3A3LS
SddV0 INIHIHLYN
TAVHIINYYD WOYD
NNvHdg 9349
ayodavya wir
HYNGOg ;N
N3ANNT9 S3T19
JHIHSYHY3E WOL

SHOSIAQVY HNO



_E<mm”m 6L/LLIE

L PPUI'BLOZ %00g YaKd sseiblaams

SSYY9L3IMS T

luawdojanaq uibag A
Aunadoud aseyaing Va
Aladoad uasoy) aseyaind o} Buisiey pung Va

Jaqui) pue UsaIas J0y PUB| PAPOOAY o
uoisuedxa Joj pue] e
SJNJONAS WB) JBYIO0 10 8SNOY WR) ‘'suieg e
fuadoid ay1 uo %0310 pay-Bundg e
UMO] |leWsS & 0] AjwIxold — ©
S30IAJS [ROIPAIN 01 SS90y
pueisigely e
(5100438 0} Mjwixosd
¢BlIAYSEN OF Awixosd e
¢aInmonJsesul Alessadau ayy uoddns )1 ss0q e
"9SN jellusp|Sal pue uLe) 10y Buuoz e
£eUaNI0 Asessaoau 1aawt ayis ay) saoq

$3JiS [enuajod Bumap A

SsalS lenuajod Ajjuap) A

ADOTONOYHHOD HNO

piemioq Aep\ syl



WY SG'6 6BL/LLE Sl PPUI'8LOZ %008 Ydld Sseibleamsg

ST SSYYDLIIMS

SOTUN syoadg ywagy pog pun punr burznay)
‘wunvag baary —

YD 3q 03 A1) HrIOXD U

M.

e e e  ———————————————————

"sn uiol swoy

"SaAjBsIN0 ey JabiBiq Buiylewos (o Lied e aie am alay

‘sjoqybisu JnoA pue Buiay Aylesy ‘ainjeu o} oA 198uU0d

18)aq 0} |le—{nj308dsa) s10w pue samojs Aldwis S| Ssseiblaams e ajAisay pue aoed sy “AUNWWOI Ja1IN9-3)00D
© 10U S1J| "sjuapIsal S}l JO [[e JO Spasu 8y} BuIAIeS ‘SaIuNWWOD [BUOKUSIU| U] PIBPUBIS MU U] St SSBIBaams
'spaau 10 8. Jieu JajeW ou 'SjuspISal Sy JO 1yauaq 8y} o} Iy “sAemyieam pue s|iel} Bupyy Jo Sejiw pue

$97eds Uado payeId Ajinis.ed ‘ULie) 1URBIO UE ‘8INjeu 0} PAIosULO0D WIRYD UMO}-|leS SIBLO Jey) auQ 'sepiroid
1 a1fisay) Apogybieu ‘Ayiesy ayy se anbiun se S| 1ey} sUO—aaed JO 8SUSS AN B YlM Aunwwos e aulbeuw

"s10qybiau Buowe ssauaso}o pue puel 8y} 0] SS3USSO]D SIaJS0j ey} Uejd JeISew palspIsued Anyased e Yoy}
adedspue| 8w Jo Anesq ay Buiias|jel—awiy Jeiles Ue 0} SussHey ey Aunuiwoa sjgexiem ‘Jlews e bul

INg ase o

"Buiny JeuonessusBisiul pue Buioqubiau [euonusiul ‘Aligeurgsns Jo sa|dioutd

. au Buimoljoj pue sjuapisas si) 0} pooy d1ueh.o umob Aol Butayo ', pooyuby, ue Juswdojorsp anbjun e 1y
) uoburysngq ur onjysuy

PUDT unquar) 3yl 10 4dYInsagf :
UOYDWOIN P —
; S3ILINNLHOddO HNO
« 31doad o syo) ynun

spaau buikien pue sabe || o sjuapisal s 0} Buiieled ‘SaMUNLILIOD [UORUSIUL U| PIBPUBLS MaU 8] S| SSEIB}0aMS

APDUOSIL 0 SWIIS *** uzaw::?u?v;auwy

i e g sselbloamg Jo 1ied e ag




Nv SS6 &L/LLE

‘uopeziueblio £910G e ale oM

woo|iewb@Aeyfiewanep
610°abe||InsSRIBI9OMS
¢8/5°18Y¥°G19 R 08.G°18V'G19

uojeM aneq pue Aey Aepy

NOILVYINHOANI SHOWN HOd

mmé@%@

9L PPUI'GLOZ %00 Ydld Ssesbleams



